

KESHAV MAHAVIDYALAYA

NAAC Accredited 'A' Grade Cycle 2
University of Delhi

ANNUAL REPORT 2022-23

KESHAV MAHAVIDYALAYA

Annual Report

2022-23

Prof. Madhu Pruthi - Principal

Prof. Kanupriya Goswami – Vice Principal

Bursar : Prof. Arpana Sharma

Public Information Officer (PIO) : Prof. Jasmeet Singh

Assistant Public Information Officer (APIO) : Mr. Raj Kumar

Online RTI Nodal Officer : Prof. Vinita Jindal

Secretary, Staff Council : Dr. Roli Bansal

NSS Program Officer : Dr. Amanjot Sachdeva

Nodal Public Grievance Officer : Prof. Kanupriya Goswami

Academic Affairs Committee

Dr. Anjali Thukral (Convenor)

Dr. Shalini Kumar

Dr. Vandana Arora

Dr. Dhanpal Singh

Dr. Anjalika Solanki

Ms. Nidhi Aggarwal

Dr. Janson Antony A

To be a premier institute that nurtures creativity amongst students and instils moral values along with quality education to enable them to take on real life challenges with confidence.

- To inculcate positivity in attitude and thought.
- To nurture creativity and problem-solving skills.
- To sensitize students toward gender issues and respect for all human beings.
- To bring about awareness related to ecological enrichment and environmental factors.
- To encourage students to have vision and courage to initiate and manage change.
- To help in recognizing the challenges of a competitive world and learn to adapt.
- To create a clean and conducive atmosphere for the promotion of education.
- To give impetus to women empowerment.



"Only Knowledge can provide salvation"

CONTENTS

PRINCIPAL'S REPORT	7
Students' Academic Achievements: (2022-23)	8
Faculty Achievements	9
Placements Made During Last Two Academic Years	10
Students' Participation in Departmental Societies	11
Cells and Committees	11
Non-Teaching Achievement	
COURSES RUNNING IN THE COLLEGE	14
STUDENT STRENGTH 2022-23	15
TOPPERS FOR ACADEMIC SESSION 2022-23	16
PLACEMENTS 2022-23	19
STUDENTS' ACHIEVEMENTS IN CULTURAL ACTIVITIES	
ACADEMIC ACHIEVEMENTS: FACULTY	25
DEPARTMENTS AND DEPARTMENTAL EVENTS	
Department of Commerce	41
Department of Computer Science	41
Department of Electronics	
Department of Management Studies	42
Department of Mathematics	42
Department of Physical Education	
Department of Psychology	43
LIBRARY	44
NCWEB	44
EVENTS HELD DURING 2022-23	45
Speaker Sessions / Seminars	45
Cultural Events	46
Drive Organized	47
Camps Organized	47
Competitions organized on Various Themes	47
Others	47
COLLEGE COMMITTEES	49

Staff Council Committees	49
Other Committees	53
FACULTY MEMBERS	56
List of Teaching Staff (Permanent) 2022-23	56
List of Teachers (Ad-hoc)	
NON-TEACHING MEMBERS	58
List of Non-Teaching Staff	58



"Only Knowledge can provide salvation"

PRINCIPAL'S REPORT

Respected **Prof. Balaram Pani**, Dean of Colleges and our Chief Guest for today's function, our Guest of Honour, **Dr. Vikas Gupta**, Registrar, University of Delhi, our Chairperson, Governing Body, **Prof. Haneet Gandhi**, who is also the Dean Admission, University of Delhi, our Treasurer, Governing Body, **Prof. Vandana Mishra**, our own colleague **Prof. Ajay Arora**, now on deputation to University of Delhi and holding the post of Controller of Examination and other esteemed guests, my colleagues from teaching and non-teaching fraternity, dear students and their parents, a very Good Morning to all you.

I, on behalf of Keshav Mahavidyalaya, welcome you all on the occasion of college Annual Day and prize distribution function.

It is my proud privilege to have you all here, I am deeply honoured and humbled by the presence of our Chief Guest and Registrar sir who took time out from their really very very hectic schedule for gracing our occasion. Thanks once again for this honour.

As you all are aware that Keshav Mahavidyalaya is a constituent college of University of Delhi, a premier institution which has a rich legacy of nearly three decades in academic excellence. Our commitment to knowledge embedded in our motto, 'ऋते ज्ञानान्न मुक्ति' (Only Knowledge Can Provide Salvation), continues to shape the journey of our students.

Our college has been accredited with an "A" grade by the National Assessment and Accreditation Council for its second cycle in 2022. Furthermore, the National Institute Ranking Framework (NIRF) recognized it as one of India's top 100 colleges. India Today, renowned for its college rankings has identified Keshav Mahavidyalaya in 2022 as one of the "Ten Emerging Colleges" based on a comprehensive study of thousands of institutions. The same thing echoed in India Today Ranking in 2023 recognizing our college as best value for money and being top 10 emerging departments (especially Management studies) that have made a great leap after the year 2000.

Our college offers 9 diverse undergraduate programs across various disciplines, including Science, Commerce, Management Studies, Mathematics, Psychology, and Computer Science. Additionally, the college offers certificate and diploma courses in French and German languages. Keshav Mahavidyalaya also serves as a Non-Collegiate Women's Education Board (NCWEB) centre of University of Delhi. With full implementation of EWS reservation and under NEP 2020 curriculum, our current enrolled student strength is 1789, with 1210 males 67.63% & 579 females 32.36%.

Looking ahead, the college aims to enhance opportunities for students by introducing new undergraduate programs such as B.Sc. (H) Chemistry, B.Sc. (H) Operational Research, B.A. (H)

Geography and adding another section to already existing program of management studies as per high demand of students. I am happy to share that the approval from the University of Delhi for all these new programs and additional sections of management studies is already in place for the past two years. However, we ae awaiting for final approval from the Directorate of Higher Education, Govt of NCT of Delhi.

I take pride in sharing the Annual Report (for 2022-23 and 2023-24) of the college with all of You. It indeed is a platform that celebrates and records the academic and extracurricular achievements of both students and Staff members. With a dedicated staff, the college is continuously striving hard to bring out the best out of each of its students. The Wall of Honour in college is the testimony to it.

It is with immense pride and joy, that I extend my heartfelt congratulations to students securing top positions in Academics and Cultural activities for their outstanding achievements. Your dedication, hard work, and perseverance has not only brought glory to yourselves but has also elevated the reputation of this esteemed institution. Besides academic, the students have also achieved first positions in various extra-curricular competitions in many prestigious colleges such as Jesus and Mary College, Maitreyi College, Ramanujan College, and NSUT. May your passion and determination continue to shine, lighting the way for others to follow. Congratulations to all the achievers.

Here, I would like to share additional information regarding the achievements of students and staff members during the last two academic years, July 2022 to April 2024.

Students' Academic Achievements: (2022-23)

#	COURSE (FINAL YEAR)	POSITION	NAME OF STUDENT
1	D. A. (Llong.) Developed	I	TANVI MARKAN
I	B. A. (Hons.) Psychology	II	YAHVI JAKHODIA
2	D. Com. (Hons.)	I	PRATISHTHA BHAGWAT
2	B. Com. (Hons.)	II	ANJALI ARORA
2	3 Bachelor of Management Studies	I	DEEPALI GUPTA
3		II	DEVANSHI SRIVASTAVA
		I	VISHAL MAURYA
4	B. Sc. (Hons.) Computer Science	ence II NACHI	NACHIKET NASA
		II	PRACHI GOEL
	P. Sc. (Hans.) Floatronics	I	KUNAL BISHT
5	B. Sc. (Hons.) Electronics	II	JATIN CHAUHAN
6	B. Sc. (Hons.) Mathematics	I	KANIKA VATS

		II	KHUSHI MALIK
7	D. Co. (Home) Dhyroige	I	ADITYA KUMAR SINGH
'	7 B. Sc. (Hons.) Physics		ROHIT KUMAR
0	8 B. Sc. (Prog.) Mathematical Sciences	I	AKSHITA GUPTA
8		II	WASIM BHATI
	B. Sc. (Prog.) Physical Science with	I	ABHAY
9	Computer Science	II	MEGHNA GURURANI

The details regarding students' participation and achievements in various socially responsible activities and cultural events across different colleges of DU and other institutions are mentioned in the both the Annual reports (2022-23 & 2023-24).

The Elections of the Students for Student Union of the college were held on 27.09.2023

The Following are the present student Union members:

Mr Rajeev Singh - President

Mr Gaurav Tiwari - Vice President

Mr Praveen Mishra - Secretary

Mr Rikki Sehrawat - Joint Secretary

Mr Vinay Pratap Singh - Central Councillor

Mr Sourav Saini - Central Councillor

Faculty Achievements

The faculty members have motivated the students towards research. As a result, 2 VI semester students opted for their research paper in the year of 2022-23 and astonishingly a total of 6 students (4 in Electronics and 2 in Physics) opted for their research paper in VI semester in the CBCS mode. With colleges now going in 5th Semester under NEP. I am sure many students shall enjoy the Dissertation paper in their 7th & 8th semester.

All the faculty members have also authored articles in renowned national and international journals, delivered papers at conferences, attended faculty development programs, organised and participated in various conferences, seminars and workshops, guided dissertations, and received well-deserved awards. While a comprehensive account of each achievement is beyond the scope of this report, I would like to highlight a few notable accomplishments.

- 40 Journal publications in 2022-23 and 44 journal publications in 2023-24 in reputed Journals.
- 6 conference publications in 2022-23 and 7 conference publications in 2023-24.
- 4 books have been written in both academic years.

- 12 chapters in books were published by reputed publishers.
- 10 conference presentations were made in 2022-23 and 6 conference presentations in 2023-24 by faculty members.
- 15 faculty members are supervisors or co-supervisors for PhD research scholars in various institutions.
- 16 colleagues have been promoted to Professor stage, and 12 additional colleagues to Associate Professor stage.
- **Prof. Ajay Arora**, our colleague now deputed in the University of Delhi as the Controller of Examination, has been awarded with the prestigious Dr. APJ Abdul Kalam National Dedication Award in the category of ADMINSTRATOR at IP College of Women, University of Delhi, on March 01, 2024.
- Another faculty member, Prof. Vinita Jindal, from the Department of Computer Science, has been published one patent and granted another patent. One in the 2022-23 titled: System and Method for Providing Identical Recommendation Information to User Based on Artificial Intelligence and another in the 2023-24 titled: Implementing Blockchain Technology in Automated Teller Machine (ATM) Based Electronic Voting Machine.

The following faculty members have been awarded Ph.D degree from different institutions.:

- Dr. Mohd Tariq Azizy, 13th July 2022 from Jamia Millia Islamia, New Delhi
- Dr. Sandeep Vodwal, 23rd February 2023 from Faculty of Management Studies University of Delhi, New Delhi
- Dr. Anita Mendiratta, 12 August, 2023, IIT Delhi
- Dr. Prama Vishnoi, 24th February, 2024 from Faculty of Management Studies, University of Delhi.
- **Dr. Niloy Sarkar**, 24th February 2024 from University of Delhi.
- Dr. Nikki Choudhary, 4th March 2024 from CSIR-National Physical Laboratory

Placements Made During Last Two Academic Years

The college's placement cell, Start@KMV, connects students with industries, facilitating their placements. In 2022-23, 31 companies visited the campus for placements. With an average package of 5.1 Lakhs, 94 students secured placements with the highest domestic package of 8.05 Lakhs. Companies like RSM US, Wipro, and Intellipaat visited the campus. In 2023-24, 44 companies participated, including RSM US, LLP and KPMG. The highest domestic package was 7.5 Lakhs, with an international offer of 10.8 Lakhs. With an average package of 5.42 Lakhs, 90 students found placements, highlighting the college's commitment to preparing industry-ready professionals. Further, a total of 334 online/on-site internships were undertaken by 154 students through Internshala portal in the Academic Year 2023-24 which includes paid and performance-based stipend

Students' Participation in Departmental Societies

Various departmental societies like **Bizworld** of Department of Commerce, **Blitz** of the Department of Computer Science, **Elektronica** of the Department of Electronics, **Metamorphosis** of the Department of Management Studies, **Modulus** of the Department of Mathematics, **COSMOS** of the Department of Physics, **InPsych** of the Department of Psychology hosted their technical sessions, seminars, talks and various events throughout both the year 2022-23 and 2023-24.

Cells and Committees

Keshav Mahavidyalaya has been at the forefront of impactful initiatives and events, fostering holistic development and community engagement. Various cells and committees such as ENACTUS, Gender Champion Cell, National Service Scheme (NSS), NIVESH, CONSULENZA, HAR GHAR DHYAN, Internal Quality Assurance Committee (IQAC), Hindi Pakhwada, Swatchhta Pakhwada Internal Complaint Committee (ICC), Anti Ragging Committee (ARC), Women Development Cell (WDC), Millets Committee conducted a plethora of events and activities during the 2022-23 and 2023-24. Noteworthy achievements include a student exchange program in collaboration with NCWEB, a free Covid vaccination camp organized with the District Magistrate and CDMO, and the spirited "Har Ghar Tiranga - Tiranga Yatra" commemorating "Azadi ka Amrit Mahotsav." The college prioritized staff health through a Bone Mineral Density Check-up Camp in association with Aditya Birla Health Insurance. A valedictory session was organized by the Hindi Vibhag and IQAC, on "Hindi aur Bhartiya Bhashao ka Samillan" to emphasize the importance of the Hindi language.

Additionally, donation drives, sessions on cybercrime awareness and legal matters, lectures on "yoga and holistic living", visits to the Global Millet exhibition and personality development have enriched students' knowledge. The college's commitment extends to environmental consciousness, exemplified by a plastic waste collection drive. EKATHVA, the NSS fest, celebrated creativity and cultural expression, while sessions on entrepreneurship, Mental Health Awareness, Sexual Harassment and Acid Attack prevention and a speaker series on national progress further enriched the college experience. A separate 5-day workshop on Youth Empowerment and Skills (YES+) was held in collaboration with Har Ghar Dhayan and Art of Living. This advanced program focused on empowering youth through meditation and essential life skills. The college also celebrated National Voter's Day with a Pledge Ceremony, emphasizing civic responsibility and democratic participation. These events reflect the college's commitment to fostering cultural awareness and active citizenship.

Throughout the year, diverse competitions were also organized. These included the NSS-led National Unity Day, Poster Making and Vigilance Awareness Week, Declamation Competitions, promoting unity and anti-corruption efforts. A Tribute to Armed Forces Slogan Writing Competition honoured martyrs, Swami Vivekanand Jayanti Activities celebrated the iconic figure.

Lastly, the Global Cooperation and G20 Declamation Competitions emphasized international collaboration. These events aimed to foster creativity and instill values of unity, integrity, and global awareness among students. These events reflect our commitment to education, awareness, and community engagement.

Non-Teaching Achievement

I would also like to mention that our non-teaching staff members have worked hard to gain professional competency. Many of our non-teaching staff members from the Library, Administration Section, and Accounts Section attended various workshops and training programmes on diverse themes of their professional interest.

I am happy to share that four of our non-teaching staff got their promotions during 2023-2024:

- Mr. Gajender Library Attendant to Assistant in July 2023
- Ms. Nidhi Sikri Assistant to Senior Assistant in August 2023
- Mr. Kamal Gulati Junior Assistant to assistant in September 2023
- Mr. R.D. Kaushik Gestetner operator to Junior assistant in February 2024

I would like to offer my heartfelt gratitude to the Director and other members of the Department of Higher Education, as well as the Medical Superintendent and Doctors of Bhagwan Mahavir Hospital, for their unwavering support. Engineers from the PWD Civil and Electrical wing who assisted throughout the year. My gratitude also extends to the local area Police Team, led by the ACP, SHO, IO, Beat Officers, and others, whose strong and continuous support enables us to organize significant events while maintaining discipline and continual patrolling to keep us safe.

I would like to thank and express my sincere gratitude to Prof. Haneet Gandhi, Chairperson, Prof. Vandana Mishra, Treasurer and all other members of the Governing Body for their enthusiastic cooperation and support in administering the institution's activities. I am also thankful to all stakeholders of this institution who have ensured the smooth functioning of all activities throughout the year, including our Outside members of Internal Quality assurance cell (IQAC), Vice Principal, Prof. Kanupriya Goswami, and the college's Bursar, Prof. Arpana Sharma for shouldering the administrative responsibilities of the college over and above their academic duties. I would also like to express my gratitude to my colleagues from both teaching and non-teaching staff, our students, alumni, and all our well-wishers for their persistent support and dedication.

I would also like to express my appreciation to our Proctorial Committee members for making efforts round the year in maintaining discipline in the college.

I personally wish to thank our hostel warden, Ms. Meenu Sharma and other staff members of hostel for providing a serene, peaceful, enjoyable and homelike environment to 70 students including a foreign student currently residing. The emotional wellbeing and medical emergencies of the residents were instantly addressed by the warden even at the middle of the night with the support of doctors of the adjoining Bhagavan Mahavir Hospital. I also offer my sincere thanks to our House keeping staff who keep the campus clean and hygienic. I also thank our college gardeners who maintain an aesthetic environment for our souls and eyes. Last but not the least I thank the security staff who keeps a constant vigil round the clock.

I also appreciate and thank Anjali Thukral, Convenor and other members of the Academic Affairs Committee and extended committee members for their efforts in preparing the Annual Report.

I would like to reaffirm that we will continue to make efforts to serve society to the best of our ability and carry our legacy in the direction we have chosen, meeting the hopes of all our stakeholders and our nation for a VIKSIT BHARAT by 2047.

Prof. Madhu Pruthi
(Principal)



"Only Knowledge can provide salvation"

COURSES RUNNING IN THE COLLEGE

THREE-YEAR UNDER GRADUATE PROGRAMMES

- 1. B.A. (Hons.) Psychology
- 2. B.Com. (Hons.)
- 3. Bachelor of Management Studies
- 4. B.Sc. (Hons.) Computer Science
- 5. B.Sc. (Hons.) Electronics
- 6. B.Sc. (Hons.) Mathematics
- 7. B.Sc. (Hons.) Physics
- 8. B.Sc. (Prog.) Physical Science with Computer Science
- 9. B.Sc. (Prog.) Mathematical Science

SHORT-TERM COURSES

- 1. Diploma Course in French
- 2. Diploma Course in German
- 3. Certificate Course in French
- 4. Certificate Course in German
- 5. Add-on Certificate Course in Radio Broadcasting

STUDENT STRENGTH 2022-23

COURSE	1 st Year	2 nd Year	3 rd Year	Total
THREE-YEAR UNDER GRA	DUATE PRO	OGRAMMES	5	
B.A. (Hons.) Psychology	50	46	32	128
B.Com. (Hons.)	186	216	220	622
Bachelor of Management Studies	72	61	61	194
B.Sc. (Hons.) Computer Science	119	90	118	327
B.Sc. (Hons.) Electronics	24	27	40	91
B.Sc. (Hons.) Mathematics	49	48	45	142
B.Sc. (Hons.) Physics	28	39	42	109
B.Sc. (Prog.) Mathematical Science	46	42	44	132
B.Sc. (Prog.) Physical Science with Computer Science	41	39	42	128
Total ऋते ज्ञाना	615	608	650	1873
SHORT TERM	1 COURSES	OD"		
Diploma Course in French	16			16
Diploma Course in German	14			14
Certificate Course in French	27+9*			27+9*
Certificate Course in German	18+19*			18+19*
Grand Total	690+28*	608	650	1948+28*

TOPPERS FOR ACADEMIC SESSION 2022-23

COURSE	POSITION	NAME OF STUDENT	CGPA/MARKS OBTAINED
	I	TANVI MARKAN	8.905
	II	YAHVI JAKHODIA	8.865
3 Tour	III	SIMAR BHULLAR	8.824
B. A. (Hons.) Psychology 3rd Year II YAHVI JAKHODIA III SIMAR BHULLAR I PRATISHTHA BHAGWA III ANURAG MAKOL III DEEPALI GUPTA III DEEKSHA VISHNOI VISHAL MAURYA III DEEKSHA VISHNOI VISHAL MAURYA III PRACHI GOEL III PRACHI GUETA III RISHABH KUMAR SHAE I AKSHITA GUPTA III RISHABH KUMAR SHAE I AKSHITA GUPTA III HARDIK JAIN	PRATISHTHA BHAGWAT	9.000	
•	II	ANJALI ARORA	8.973
3 Teal	III	ANURAG MAKOL	8.950
Bachelor of Management Studies 3 rd Year I DEE II DEV III DEV	DEEPALI GUPTA	8.986	
_	II	DEVANSHI SRIVASTAVA	8.932
S. Sc. (Hons.) Computer cience	III	DEEKSHA VISHNOI	8.878
	Title	VISHAL MAURYA	9.649
•	(B)	NACHIKET NASA	9.554
	lall /	PRACHI GOEL	9.554
	(A)	PRAKHAR PANDEY	9.486
4	>2	KUNAL BISHT	8.716
· ·	7611	JATIN CHAUHAN	8.622
3 Tour	*Only Knowledg	RIYA CHAUHAN	8.595
	I	KANIKA VATS	9.730
· ·	II	KHUSHI MALIK	9.622
	III	SAHIL BHARDWAJ	9.500
".	I	ADITYA KUMAR SINGH	9.216
	II	ROHIT KUMAR	9.108
. 1 oa.	III	RISHABH KUMAR SHARMA	8.919
	I	AKSHITA GUPTA	9.242
B. Sc. (Prog.) Math. Sc.	II	WASIM BHATI	9.061
3 rd Year	III	HARDIK JAIN	8.939
	III	KIRTI SHARMA	8.939
B. Sc. (Prog.) Physical Science	I	ABHAY	9.500
with Computer Science	II	MEGHNA GURURANI	9.394
3 rd Year	III	CHIRAG CHAND	9.242

COURSE	POSITION	NAME OF STUDENT	CGPA/MARKS OBTAINED
	I	GUSHNEET SINGH ANAND	8.43
B. A. (Hons.) Psychology 2 nd Year	II	DHRITI ADLAKHA	8.39
Z Toui	III	GARGIE KHURANA	8.29
	l	SAINA SABHARWAL	8.71
B. Com. (Hons.) 2 nd Year	II	SHRUTI GARG	8.68
Z ^{····} Year	III	RIYA GARG	8.61
Bachelor of Management	I	BHAVYA ARORA	8.86
Studies	II	RADHIKA BINDAL	8.71
2 nd Year	III	KAVYA ARORA	8.61
	I	YASH VISHNOI	9.36
B. Sc. (Hons.) Computer	11	SIMRAN DUREJA	9.29
Science 2 nd Year	III	KRISHNA KUMAR	9.25
2 1001	Walle	VINIT DUBEY	9.25
	AEX-	SAURA <mark>V Y</mark> ADAV	7.82
B. Sc. (Hons.) Electronics 2 nd Year		HARSH <mark>SING</mark> H BISHT	7.68
		SUJIT KUMAR RAY	7.61
	392	KASHISH ARORA	9.04
B. Sc. (Hons.) Mathematics and Year	7 738	ANKIT MUDGAL	8.96
Z Tour	Only Mowledg	GAUTAM BATRA	8.93
	I	RAHUL VERMA	9.57
B. Sc. (Hons.) Physics 2 nd Year	II	ABHAY PRATAP	9.46
	III	DAKSH NAMDEV	9.11
	I	SANYA JAIN	9.86
B. Sc. (Prog.) Math. Sc. 2 nd Year	II	SAPNA	8.86
	III	MANAS BHUTANI	8.77
B. Sc. (Prog.) Physical Science	I	FAGUNEE MISHRA	8.32
with Computer Science	II	SRISHTI GUPTA	8.27
2 nd Year	III	BHARAT	7.32

COURSE	POSITION	NAME OF STUDENT	CGPA/MARKS OBTAINED
	I	DISHA SHARMA	8.55
B. A. (Hons.) Psychology 1 st Year	II	ANIMESH BARAL	8.50
i real	III	MAHAK BANSAL	8.45
	I	HARSHEEN KAUR	8.50
B. Com. (Hons.) 1 st Year	II	MANYA JAIN	8.45
	III	DIYA AGARWAL	8.36
Rachelor of Management	I	KHUSHI NAGPAL	8.55
Bachelor of Management Studies	II	HARSHITA GUPTA	8.36
1 st Year		ASIF MUNSHI	8.32
B. Sc. (Hons.) Computer	I	RAHUL ARORA	9.36
Science	11	SOURABH PAL	8.95
I st Year	III	LIPIKA	8.82
	Talle.	ASHIF KHAN	7.32
B. Sc. (Hons.) Electronics 1 st Year	B	SHIV BHUSHAN SINGH	7.14
		PRAVEEN KUMAR MISHRA	7.09
	18/6	APRAJITA ROY	8.55
B. Sc. (Hons.) Mathematics	>	ASEEM MAHAJAN	8.55
1 st Year	7611	ANKIT GOSWAMI	8.32
	"Only Knowledg	ISHIKA DIWAN	7.41
D 0 (11) D1 1	I	SACHIN SRIVASTAVA	9.59
B. Sc. (Hons.) Physics 1 st Year	II	ANKIT PATEL	7.18
	III	TANNU	7.14
D. C (Dun-1) MALU C	I	RAMESH KUMAR	8.55
B. Sc. (Prog.) Math. Sc. 1st Year	II	YASHIKA MALHOTRA	8.32
	III	BHANU AGGARWAL	8.14
B. Sc. (Prog.) Physical Science	I	HITESH SAHARAN	8.27
with Computer Science	II	JASMINE KAUR	8.18
1 st Year	III	JUJHAR SINGH SALU	7.77

PLACEMENTS 2022-23

The college has been very active in providing final-year students with placement opportunities and relevant training sessions for other students. As a part of regular annual activities, training sessions, webinars, and events like Placement Orientation, How to Solve Case Studies, How to Ace Group Discussions and Personal Interviews, Fresher's Orientation, T.E.A. (Talk, Engage and Ace) with CPC and HR Conclave were organized from July 2022 to June 2023 to facilitate placements for the students and in general to create awareness and seriousness among the juniors regarding final placement preparations. The cell completed the academic session 2022-23 with an impressionable placement record as summarized below.

#	Batch	Name of Student	Programme	Company placed with	Role	Package offered (in Rs.)
1	2022-23	Harsh Tomar	Bachelor of Management Studies	Planify	Private Equity Associate	805615
2	2022-23	Achintya Soni	B. Com (Hons.)	Intellipaat	Business Development Trainee	725000
3	2022-23	Anjali Kumari	B.Sc. (Hons.) Computer Science	Intellipaat	Business Development Trainee	725000
4	2022-23	Kushal Lalawat	B. Com (Hons.)	Intellipaat	Business Development Trainee	725000
5	2022-23	Mohd Yasir Ali	B.Sc. (Hons.) Computer Science	Intellipaat	Business Development Trainee	725000
6	2022-23	Rishabh Goyal	Bachelor of Management Studies	Intellipaat	Business Development Trainee	725000
7	2022-23	Vaibhav Kapoor	Bachelor of Management Studies	Intellipaat	Business Development Trainee	725000
8	2022-23	Deepali Gupta	Bachelor of Management Studies	TresVista	Analyst RIS	700920
9	2022-23	Devanshi Srivastava	Bachelor of Management Studies	TresVista	Analyst RIS	700920
10	2022-23	Ishika Seth	Bachelor of Management Studies	TresVista	Analyst RIS	700920
11	2022-23	Khushi Bothra	B.Com Hons	TresVista	Analyst RIS	700920
12	2022-23	Krish Middha	Bachelor of Management Studies	TresVista	Analyst RIS	700920
13	2022-23	Kunal Agarwal	Bachelor of Management Studies	TresVista	Analyst RIS	700920

14	2022-23	Sahil Sharma	B.Com Hons	TresVista	Analyst RIS	700920
15	2022-23	Siddhant Kapoor	B.Com Hons	TresVista	Analyst RIS	700920
16	2022-23	Vishesh Garg	Bachelor of Management Studies	TresVista	Analyst RIS	700920
17	2022-23	Bhavya Chadha	B.A. (Hons.) Psychology	Stride Ahead	Associate Psychometric Assessment Manager	690000
18	2022-23	Annapurna Jajodia	B. Com (Hons.)	Planet Spark	Business Development Counselor	663600
19	2022-23	Arya Matolia	B. Com (Hons.)	Planet Spark	Business Development Counselor	663600
20	2022-23	Bhavika Mittal	B. Com (Hons.)	Planet Spark	Business Development Counselor	663600
21	2022-23	Deepika Arora	B. Com (Hons.)	Planet Spark	Business Development Counselor	663600
22	2022-23	Vaibhav Kapoor	Bachelor of Management Studies	Planet Spark	Business Development Counselor	663600
23	2022-23	Lakshay Khandelwal	B.Com Hons	Jaro Education	Graduate Trainee (Sales)	660000
24	2022-23	Kunal Aggrawal	Bachelor of Management Studies	Oxane Partners	Analyst	650000
25	2022-23	Yashasvi Sehgal	B.Com Hons	Oxane Partners	Analyst	650000
26	2022-23	Krish Middha	Bachelor of Management Studies	Preferred Square Analytics	Business Analyst	614000
27	2022-23	Siddhant Kapoor	B. Com (Hons.)	Preferred Square Analytics	Business Analyst	614000
28	2022-23	Vishesh Garg	Bachelor of Management Studies	Preferred Square Analytics	Business Analyst	614000
29	2022-23	Ishita Rai	B.Sc. (Hons.) Computer Science	Inventrik	FullStack Engineer	600000
30	2022-23	Manish Bisht	B.Sc. (Hons.) Computer Science	Inventrik	FullStack Engineer	600000
31	2022-23	Manish Leekha	B.Sc. (Hons.) Mathematics	Z1 Media	Sales Associate	600000
32	2022-23	Niyati Pruthi	B.Com Hons	Eigo Paathshala	English Teacher	600000
33	2022-23	Shruti Ray	B.Sc. (Hons.) Computer Science	Z1 Media	Sales Associate	600000
34	2022-23	Arya Matolia	B.Com Hons	Hike Education	Business Development Executive	582000

35	2022-23	Muskaan Kapoor	B.Com Hons	Hike Education	Business Development Executive	582000
36	2022-23	Shruti Ray	B.Sc. (Hons.) Computer Science	Hike Education	Business Development Executive	582000
37	2022-23	Satyam Utkarsh	Bachelor of Management Studies	Infollion	Associate- Expert Engagement (US)	573016
38	2022-23	Abdul Zishan	Bachelor of Management Studies	Travclan	Operations Associate	540000
39	2022-23	Prashansa Gupta	Bachelor of Management Studies	Travclan	Finance Associate	540000
40	2022-23	Pratishtha Bhagwat	B.Com (Hons.)	Travclan	Account Manager	540000
41	2022-23	Anjali Arora	B.Com Hons	RSM US	Audit Associate	490000
42	2022-23	Asmi Bhageria	B.Com Hons	RSM US	Audit Associate	490000
43	2022-23	GOURANSH AGGARWAL	B.Com Hons	RSM US	Audit Associate	490000
44	2022-23	Niyati Pruthi	B.Com Hons	RSM US	Audit Associate	490000
45	2022-23	Pranay Raghav Khosla	B.Com Hons	RSM US	Audit Associate	490000
46	2022-23	Prisha Gupta	B.Com Hons	RSM US	Audit Associate	490000
47	2022-23	Sahil Sharma	Oal B.Com Hons	vide scRSM US	Audit Associate	490000
48	2022-23	Shreyans Jain	B.Com Hons	RSM US	Audit Associate	490000
49	2022-23	Utsav Gupta	B.Com Hons	RSM US	Audit Associate	490000
50	2022-23	Viswanadha Sravan	B.Com Hons	RSM US	Audit Associate	490000
51	2022-23	Vishesh Garg	Bachelor of Management Studies	RealVal	Financial Analyst	460000
52	2022-23	Mohit Aggarwal	B.Sc. (Hons.) Computer Science	Ditto- Tacterial Consulting	Insurance Advisor	451600
53	2022-23	Satyam Utkarsh	Bachelor of Management Studies	Ditto- Tacterial Consulting	Insurance Advisor	451600
54	2022-23	Tavishi Malhotra	B. Com (Hons.)	Ditto- Tacterial Consulting	Insurance Advisor	451600
55	2022-23	Deeksha Vishnoi	Bachelor of Management Studies	Fuld & Company	Business and Strategic Research	450000

56	2022-23	Devanshi Srivastava	Bachelor of Management Studies	Fuld & Company	Business and Strategic Research	450000
57	2022-23	Garvit Jain	B.Com Hons	Fuld & Company	Business and Strategic Research	450000
58	2022-23	Khushi Bothra	B.Com Hons	Fuld & Company	Business and Strategic Research	450000
59	2022-23	Krish Middha	Bachelor of Management Studies	Fuld & Company	Business and Strategic Research	450000
60	2022-23	Lakshay khandelwal	B.Com Hons	Fuld & Company	Business and Strategic Research	450000
61	2022-23	Nischay Vij	B.Sc. (Prog.) Mathematical Sciences	Fuld & Company	Business and Strategic Research	450000
62	2022-23	Prashansa Gupta	Bachelor of Management Studies	Apieron	Credit Support	450000
63	2022-23	Sahil Mehta	B.Com Hons	Fuld & Company	Business and Strategic Research	450000
64	2022-23	Stuti Talwar	B.Com Hons	Studio Mosaic	App Marketing Associate	420000
65	2022-23	Anjali Arora	B. Com (Hons.)	Ken Research	Content Writer	401840
66	2022-23	Bhavika Mittal	B.Com (Hons.)	Alea	Research Associate	360076
67	2022-23	Diksha Yadav	Bachelor of Management Studies	Alea	Research Associate	360076
68	2022-23	Aarushi Zutshi	B.A. (Hons.) Psychology	Capline Services	Associate	360000
69	2022-23	Jai Kaushik	B. Com (Hons.)	Capline Services	Associate	360000
70	2022-23	Shivanshi Gupta	B.Sc. (Hons.) Computer Science	BPB Publication	Acquisition Editor	336000
71	2022-23	Vinay Dagar	B.Sc. (Hons.) Computer Science	BPB Publication	Acquisition Editor	336000
72	2022-23	Hardik Kurra	B. Com (Hons.)	Chadha Sales Pvt Ltd	Sales Executive	324000
73	2022-23	Garv Vasudeva	Bachelor of Management Studies	Incedo	Trainee - Business Operations	320000
74	2022-23	Harsh Tomar	Bachelor of Management Studies	Incedo	Trainee - Business Operations	320000
75	2022-23	Praveen	Bachelor of Management Studies	Incedo	Trainee - Business Operations	320000
76	2022-23	Ankur Bansal	B.Com (Hons.)	Ebullient Securitie	Equity Dealer	300000

77	2022-23	Adeeb Ahmed	B.Sc. (Hons.) Computer Science	Wipro	Work Integrated Learning Program	260856
78	2022-23	Ishita Rai	B.Sc. (Hons.) Computer Science	Wipro	Work Integrated Learning Program	260856
79	2022-23	Shivam Jha	B.Sc. (Hons.) Computer Science	Wipro	Work Integrated Learning Program	260856
80	2022-23	Udit Kaushish	B.Sc. (Hons.) Computer Science	Wipro	Work Integrated Learning Program	260856
81	2022-23	Agam Gupta	B.Sc. (Hons.) Computer Science	Codell Digitech	Full Stack Developer	240000
82	2022-23	Chirag Phulwari	B. Com (Hons.)	Genpact	Accounts Payable	240000
83	2022-23	Luv Rohilla	B. Com (Hons.)	Genpact	Accounts Payable	240000
84	2022-23	Pranay Raghav Khosla	B. Com (Hons.)	Genpact	Accounts Payable	240000
85	2022-23	Pratishtha Arya	B. Com (Hons.)	Brand Catapult	Trainee - Copywriter	240000
86	2022-23	Priyam Singhal	B. Com (Hons.)	Genpact	Accounts Payable	240000
87	2022-23	Sahil Sharma	B.Sc. (Hons.) Computer Science	TCS	Graduate Trainee	190926
88	2022-23	Prashansa Gupta	Bachelor of Management Studies	Spacecraft	Junior Analyst	not disclosed
89	2022-23	Aditi Budhiraja	B.Sc. (Hons.) Computer Science	Capline Services	Business Analyst	not disclosed
90	2022-23	Devansh Bhanot	B.Sc. (Prog.) Mathematical Sciences	Capline Services	Business Analyst	not disclosed
91	2022-23	Mohit Aggarwal	B.Sc. (Hons.) Computer Science	Capline Services	Associate	not disclosed
92	2022-23	Kanisha Aggarwal	B. Com (Hons.)	Accenture	Associate-Procure to Pay Processing	not disclosed
93	2022-23	Abdul Zishan	Bachelor of Management Studies	EasyFi Network	Marketing Associate	not disclosed
94	2022-23	Deepali Gupta	Bachelor of Management Studies	EY	Analyst	not disclosed

STUDENTS' ACHIEVEMENTS IN CULTURAL ACTIVITIES

#	Full name	Course	Achievements
1	Samridhi Singh Jaiswal	BMS	RCIM RCIIT, Project Qala, Photography Competition, First Runner Up, 2022-23 and, Sri Guru Nanak Dev Khalsa College, Capturra - issue 3, The Annual Photography Magazine, Featured in Magazine, 2022-23
2	Sarita Bhagat	B. Sc. (H) Mathematics	Lady Irwin college, Chitrika(under Vizana'22), Juxt- a-click (photography competition), First position
3	Kinjal Agarwal	B. A. (H) Psychology	Sri Venkateswara College, Effulgence'22 ("Pride, Not Prejudice"), Photography Competition, Second Position, 2022-23
4	Saurabh Singh Rathore	B. Sc. (H) Computer Science	Maitreyi College, Rhapsody-2023, On the Spot Photography, First, 2022-23 and, IIT KANPUR College, Antaragni, Photography competition, Second, 2022-23. and, Sri Venkateswara College, Pride Not Prejudice, Photography Competition, Second, 2022-23.
5	Mandeep Singh	B. Sc. (Prog) Mathematical Sciences	SGTB Khalsa, Shabdotsav, Second Position, 2022-23
6	Sneha	B. Sc. (H) Computer Science	Keshav Mahavidyalaya, Annual Tech Fest, Blitzkreg-2023, Team, Second position, 2022-23
7	DHRITI ADLAKHA	B. A. (H) Psychology	Keshav Mahavidyalaya, Hindi Pakhwada, Conventional Debate, Second position, 2022-23 and, Keshav Mahavidyalaya, G20 Summit Themed, Declamation, First position, 2022-23
8	Aditi Sharma	B. Sc. (Prog) Mathematical Sciences	Keshav Mahavidyalaya, Fresher's (2022-23), won the title of Miss Keshav 2022-23
9	Riddhima Pant	B. Sc. (H) Computer Science	Keshav Mahavidyalaya, Blitzkrieg'23 Debate, Third Prize, 2022-23. Keshav Mahavidyalaya, NSS Vigilance Week Debate, Second Prize, 2022-23.
10	MUSKAN	B. A. (H) Psychology	Keshav Mahavidyalaya, Hindi pakhwada'23, Speech, Third position
11	Saloni	B. Sc. (H) Computer Science	Dyal Singh college, Artism'22, Treasure Hunt, first position. Dyal Singh college, Artism'22, Rangoli Competition, second position.
12	Samiksha Jain	B. Com. (H)	Dyal Singh Evening College, Rajnigandha'23, Sass 24x7 (Fine arts), Third Position, 2022-23 and, Dyal Singh Evening College, Rajnigandha'23, Run-Goli (Fine Arts), Second Position, 2022-23

ACADEMIC ACHIEVEMENTS: FACULTY

Department of Chemistry

Chapters

- **Mukesh** & Kaur, J. (2023) Thermogravimetric (TG) and derivative thermogravimetric analysis (DTG) In Kaushik, S.&, Kumar, B. (Eds.). Analytical Methods in Chemical Analysis: An Introduction. (pp 147-168) alter de Gruyter GmbH & Co KG.
- Kaur, J. & Mukesh (2023) Flame atomic absorption and emission spectroscopy In Kaushik,
 S., & Kumar, B. (Eds.). (2023). Analytical Methods in Chemical Analysis: An Introduction (pp 117-145) Walter de Gruyter GmbH & Co KG.

Books

• Kumar, S., Sahoo, P. R., Macwan, V. R., Kaur, J., **Mukesh**, & Sahney, R. (2022). Macrocyclic Receptors for Environmental and Biosensing Applications. CRC Press.

Department of Commerce

Journal Publications

- **Kumar, P.** (2022). Impact of brand activism on millennials and generation z, Academy of Marketing Studies Journal, 26(2), 1-14. 1528-2678-26-2-145.
- Mendiratta, A., Singh, S., Yadav, S.S. & Mahajan, A. (2022). 'Bibliometric and Topic Modeling analysis of Corporate Social Irresponsibility', Global Journal of Flexible Systems Management, 1-21 (ABDC: A; CiteScore: 8.5). Accepted and presented at the virtual 82nd Annual Meeting of the Academy of Management to be held during 3 August 9 August, 2022 at Seattle, U.S.A.
- Mendiratta, A., Singh, S., Yadav, S. S., & Mahajan, A. (2023). Impact of Corporate Social Irresponsibility Media Coverage on Firm Performance. Journal of Advances in Management Research. https://doi.org/10.1108/JAMR-08-2022-0170 (Scopus Cite Score: 6; Clarivate Impact factor: 3.1).
- Mendiratta, A., Singh, S., Yadav, S.S. & Mahajan, A. (2023). When do ESG controversies reduce firm value in India? Global Finance Journal, 55(100809) (ABDC: A; Impact Factor: 2.853; CiteScore: 5).
- Mendiratta, A., Singh, S., Yadav, S.S. & Mahajan, A. (2023). ESG Controversies and Firm Performance in India: The Moderating Impact of Government Effectiveness. Global Business Review (ABDC: C; CiteScore: 3.1), 09721509231151490.

Conference Presentations

- Richa Gupta and Padmasai Arora awarded the best paper of the Conference for the paper titled "What Determines Venture Capital Mode of Exit?: A Study of Indian Venture Capital Exits" in 2nd International Conference on Business and Management organised by Delhi Technical University (DTU) on the theme Digitalisation and Sustainable Development Goals, January 19-20, 2023.
- Anita Mendiratta, Shveta Singh, Surendra S. Yadav, and Arvind Mahajan were awarded the Best Paper Award for, a paper titled "Relationship between Engagements in Corporate Social Irresponsibility, Corporate Social Responsibility, and Firm Value" at the 29th Annual Global Finance Conference, Portugal, June 20-22, 2022. Anita Mendiratta was awarded the MSR Promising Dissertation Award at first place (in tie with one other candidate) for the same research work.
- Monu Chauhan presented a paper titled "HRQOL among teachers in higher education system" in 13th International Conference organized by IES's MCRC Research Conference Team (IES's Management College and Research Centre), Mumbai on 28th February 2023.
- Nidhi Aggarwal presented a paper titled "Does fake eWOM on social media has the ability
 to affect the consumers' purchase intention?" in 4th International conference on Global
 Business Strategy for Sustainability on 19th January, 2023 in Amity University, Uttar Pradesh.
- Nidhi Aggarwal presented a paper titled "Motives for Posting Fake Online Reviews:
 Literature Review and Directions for Future Research" in International Conference on
 Business Innovation, Transformation, Sustainability: "Changing Global Paradigm" (BITS 2023) on 28th April, 2023 in School of Management and Commerce, Manay Rachna
 University, Faridabad, Haryana.

Books

- Pardeep Kumar, Management Principles and Application, Sultan Chand and Sons, Delhi 2023, ISBN: 978-93-91820-60-2
- Pardeep Kumar, Principles of Marketing, Sultan Chand and Sons, New Delhi 2023, ISBN 978-93-91602-01-6.
- Pardeep Kumar, Organisation Behaviour, JSR Publishing House LLP, New Delhi, 2023, ISBN 978-93-94336-43-8.
- Ruchi Goyal, "Financial Accounting", PHI Publications, 2023, ISBN: 9789391818944

Faculty Development Programmes (FDPs)/Workshops/Seminars

 Nidhi Aggarwal participated in a five-day workshop on Research Methodology and Academic Writing with Hands-on SPSS online from 16th January 2023 to 20th January 2023 organized by EdMaestro Private Limited (Training & Consulting Company registered under MCA Ministry of MSME, Govt. of India).

Department of Computer Science

Journal Publications

- Thukral, A., Dhiman, S., Meher, R., & Bedi, P. (2023). Knowledge graph enrichment from clinical narratives using NLP, NER, and biomedical ontologies for healthcare applications. International Journal of Information Technology (Singapore), 15, pp.53–65, https://doi.org/10.1007/s41870-022-01145-y, Scopus IF:2.512, SCI. H-Index 23, ISSN 2511-2104.
- Gupta B., Sharma R., Bansal R., Soni G. K., Negi P., Purdhari P. (2023). An Adaptive System for Predicting Student Attentiveness in Online Classrooms. Indonesian Journal of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science, 31(2):1136-1146.
 http://doi.org/10.11591/ijeecs.v31.i2.pp1136-1146.
- Kumari, T., **Gupta, B., Sharma, R**., Bedi, P. (2023). Empowering reciprocal recommender system using contextual bandits and argumentation-based explanations. World Wide Web, Springer, pp. 1-32. [SCIE, Impact Factor: 3.7]
- Bhavna Gupta, Harmeet Kaur, and Punam Bedi (2022). Enhancing System Robustness of Active Products using Trust based Collaboration. Journal of Intelligent & Fuzzy Systems, IOS press, 43(2022), pp.939-956. [SCIE, Impact Factor: 2]
- Kumari, T., Sharma, R., Gupta, B., & Bedi, P. (2023). Generating Popularity-Aware Reciprocal Recommendations Using Siamese Bi-Directional Gated Recurrent Units Network. Vietnam Journal of Computer Science, World Scientific Publications, pp. 1-29. [SCIE, Impact Factor: 0.9].
- Gupta, N., Jindal, V., & Bedi, P. (2023), "A Survey on Intrusion Detection and Prevention Systems".
 SN Computer Science, 4(5), 439, DOI: https://doi.org/10.1007/s42979-023-01926-7. Published online: 10th June 2023. Online ISSN: 2661-8907, Scopus Indexed.
- Garg, S., Jindal, V., Bhatia, H., Johari, R., & Gupta, S. (2023), Community oriented socio-behavioural Penta Plicative Cipher Technique, Egyptian Informatics Journal, 24(1), 71-80, https://doi.org/10.1016/j.eij.2022.12.001, Impact Factor: 5.2.
- Dua, A., Jindal, V., & Bedi, P. (2022), Detecting and Locating Storage-Based Covert Channels in Internet Protocol Version 6 & IEEE Access, 10, 110661-110675, https://doi.org/10.1109/ACCESS.2022.3215132, Impact Factor: 3.9. ISSN: 2169-3536.

Conference Publication

Singh P., Sehgal P, Bansal R. (2022), An Image Mining Approach to Classify Dental Images into Normal and Caries-Infected using a Reduced Textural Feature Set, Twelfth International Conference on Recent Trends in Communication and Computer Networks (COMNET 2022, Chennai). Grenze International Journal of Engineering and Technology, 2023, vol. 9, 468-475. Grenze ID: 01.GIJET.9.1.538_1

28

- Garg, S. JOHARI, R., Jindal, V., Vidyarthi, DP., & Nayak, H. (2022), VAiBT: Vulnerability
 Assessment in Block Chain Technology, International Symposium on Smart Cities
 Challenges, Technologies and Trends (SCCTT 2022), Organised by Department of
 Computer Science & Engineering, MAIT, Delhi, India in collaboration with NIT Delhi & IEEE
 Communication Society Delhi Chapter, 4th November 2022, IEEE, Sep 2022.
- Dua, A., Jindal, V., & Bedi, P. (2022, July). DICCh-D: Detecting IPv6-Based Covert Channels
 Using DNN. In International Conference on Information, Communication and Computing
 Technology (pp. 42-53). https://link.springer.com/chapter/10.1007/978-3-031-20977-2 4,
 Springer Nature Switzerland.
- Pathak, M., Sabharwal, Y., & Gupta, N. (2023). Scalable algorithms for compact spanners on real world graphs. In K. A. Gallivan, E. Gallopoulos, D. S. Nikolopoulos, & R. Beivide (Eds.), Proceedings of the 37th International Conference on Supercomputing, ICS 2023, Orlando, FL, USA, June 21-23, 2023 (pp. 386–397). doi:10.1145/3577193.3593727.

Chapters

- Varshney A., Kapoor Y., Thukral A., Sharma R., Bedi P. (2022) Performing Sentiment Analysis on Twitter Data Using Deep Learning Models: A Comparative Study. In: Tiwari S., Trivedi M.C., Kolhe M.L., Mishra K., Singh B.K. (eds) Advances in Data and Information Sciences. Lecture Notes in Networks and Systems, vol 318. Springer, Singapore. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-981-16-5689-7_33 (Print ISBN 978-981-16-5688-0).
- Dhiman S., Thukral A., Bedi P. (2022) OHF: An Ontology Based Framework for Healthcare.
 In: Dev A., Agrawal S.S., Sharma A. (eds) Artificial Intelligence and Speech Technology.
 AAIST'21IST 2021. Communications in Computer and Information Science, vol 1546 (pp 318-328). Springer, Cham. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-030-95711-7_28 (Print ISBN 978-3-030-95710-0).
- Gupta, R., & Jindal, V. (2023). Metaverse: Interdependent Architecture and Applications.
 In Applications of Artificial Intelligence in Wireless Communication Systems (pp. 64-91). IGI
 Global. https://www.igi-global.com/chapter/metaverse/324586.
- Sharma, A., Goswami, K., Jindal, V., & Gupta, R. (2022). A Road Map to Artificial Neural Network. In Recurrent Neural Networks (pp. 3-21). CRC Press.
 https://www.taylorfrancis.com/chapters/edit/10.1201/9781003307822-2/road-map-artificial-neural-network-arpana-sharma-kanupriya-goswami-vinita-jindal-richa-gupta.
- Gupta, R., & Jindal, V., Metaverse: Interdependent Architecture and Applications. Applications of Artificial Intelligence in Wireless Communication Systems, pp. 64-91, ISBN: 9781668473504 ISSN:2327-3305 EISSN:2327-3313, DOI:10.4018/978-1-6684-7348-1.ch005.

Faculty Development Programmes (FDPs)/Workshops/Seminars

Prof. Priti Sehgal

 Participated in the One-day online Workshop on NEP-2020 Implementation Plan: Strategic Action Plan and Goals on the Theme "Multidisciplinary and Holistic Education" Organized by CPDHE(UGC-HRDC) on 29th July 2022.

Dr. Anjali Thukral

- Completed an FDP on "Big Data Analytics", held from 4th Nov 2022 to 11th Nov 2022, conducted and organized by DU and GAD-TLC, SGTB Khalsa College, sponsored by PMMMNMTT, Ministry of Education.
- Completed a refresher course on Yoga, Meditation and Sports (IDC) from 14th Feb 2023 to 27th Feb 2023, conducted and organized by CPDHE (UGC-HRDC), DU.
- Completed a University and College level MOOC, Professional Development Programme on 'Implementation of NEP-2020 for University and College Teachers' funded by UGC and PMMMNMTT (e-certification received on 7th Jan 2023).

Dr. Roli Bansal

- Participated in one-week workshop on "Artificial Intelligence and High Performance Computing" online from 25/07/2022 to 29/07/2022 organized by National Institute of Technology (NIT) Mizoram and Indian Institute of Technology (IIT) Kharagpur.
- Participated in one-week National level Faculty Development Program (FDP) on "Societal applications of Machine Learning" online from 26/12/2022 to 30/12/2022 organized by Dept of Computer Science and Engineering, Shri Vishnu Engineering College for Women.
- Participated in UGC approved Short-term Professional Development Programme (PDP) on "Implementation of NEP-2020 for University and College Teachers, online from 21/12/2022 to 31/12/2022 organized by Indira Gandhi National Open University, Staff Training and Research Institute of Distance Education.
- Participated in one-week National level Faculty Development Program (FDP) on "Current Trends in artificial Intelligence and Machine Learning", online from 19/06/2023 to 24/06/2023 organized by Department of IT and CSE, Vardhaman College of Engineering (Autonomous), Hyderabad.

Prof. Vinita Jindal

 Completed UGC Approved Short-Term Professional Development Programme Under Pandit Madan Mohan Malaviya National Mission on Teachers and Teaching on 'Implementation of NEP2020 for University and College Teachers' from 21st -31st December 2022, organised by IGNOU and STRIDE through SWAYAM.

Ms. Richa Gupta

 Participated in fifteen days Online National Refresher Course "Python: Essentials, Programming and Analytics; Big Data Analytics" (27.10.2022 to 11.11.2022) organized by Guru Angad Dev Teaching Learning Centre, SGTB Khalsa College, University of Delhi. • Participated online technology Programme on Deep Learning, MATLAB and Machine Learning Onramp organized by MathWorks, Training services on 2nd and 4th June 2023.

Ms. Astha Goyal

• Participated in fifteen days Online National Refresher Course "Python: Essentials, Programming and Analytics & Big Data Analytics" - (27.10.2022 - 11.11.2022).

Mr. Pradeep Kumar

- Attended one month 6th Summer School Course on "Al with focus on Computer Vision and Machine Learning" online from 18/07/2022 to 19/08/2022, IIIT Hyderabad.
- Attended 4-Week Faculty Induction / Orientation Programme, online from 21/08/2022 to 19/09/2022 in Ramanujan College, University of Delhi.
- Attended 15 Days Refresher Course: "Python: Essentials, Programming and Analytics & Business Intelligence and Data Visualization", online from 27/10/2022 to 11/11/2022 in University of Delhi and Guru Angad Dev Teaching Learning Centre, SGTB Khalsa College.
- Attended a course on "Artificial Intelligence and Machine Learning Applications in Engineering", online from 20/2/2023 to 01/03/2023 from E & ICT Academy, NIT, Warangal.

ZIX KEC

Talks (as Resource Person)

Dr. Anjali Thukral

 Resource person for a value addition course "Digital Empowerment" under UGCF 2022, DU, a workshop organized by MHFDP, Hansraj College, DU, held on 19th Oct 2022.

Prof. Vinita Jindal

- Speaker for the topic "Application of Artificial Intelligence in VANETs" on 20th Jan 2023 in the Refresher course of Artificial Intelligence and Machine Learning organized by UGC-Human Resource Development Centre, Punjabi University, Patiala.
- Resource Person for a one-day course workshop on "Digital Empowerment" on 19th Oct 2022 organized by Value Addition Course Committee, University of Delhi in collaboration with Mahatma Hansraj Faculty Development Centre, Hansraj College, University of Delhi.

Patents

 Title: System and Method for Providing Identical Recommendation Information to User Based on Artificial Intelligence,

Applicants: Dr. Richa, Dr. Shivani Gupta, Prof Vinita Jindal,

Application No: 202341035680, Status: published,

Date of filing the patent: 23/05/2023, Date of publication: 01/09/2023.

https://ipindiaservices.gov.in/PublicSearch/PublicationSearch/

Supervisor/Co-Supervisor

 Prof. Priti Sehgal, Prof. Vinita Jindal, Dr. Anjali Thukral, Dr. Roli Bansal, Dr. Richa Sharma and Dr. Bhawna Gupta are associated with various institutions for guiding PhD research scholars.

Other Academic Achievements

Prof. Priti Sehgal

Reviewer in many International Conferences and Journals.

Prof. Vinita Jindal

- Reviewer in many International Conferences and Journals.
- PhD thesis Examiner for Various reputed universities as JNU, Banasthali Vidyapith, Aligarh Muslim University, and Jamia Milia Islamia University to name a few.
- Technical Program Committee Member and Reviewer for various international conferences.
- Taken Pre-PhD remedial classes for the preparation of entrance exam for PhD admission.
- Organized Special session MiCEF [Mist, IoT, Cloud, Edge, Fog] Computing held at 2nd International Conference on Computing and Communication Networks (ICCCN-2022) organized by: Manchester Metropolitan University, United Kingdom, 19-20th November 2022.

Department of Electronics

Journal Publications

Anupama Sachdeva, Aarushi, Jagneet Kaur Anand, and R. P. Tondon (2022). X-ray Diffraction and Raman Spectroscopy Studies on Calcium Modified PZT (Pb(1-x)CaxZr0.52Ti0.48O3) Ceramics prepared via Solid State Reaction Method and Sol-Gel Technique- A Comparative Study, J. Ceram. Process. Res. 23(6) 817-822.

Chapters

- Himanshu Kushwah, Jagneet Kaur Anand, Anupama Sachdeva, Solutions of electric flux lines in transverse-magnetic surface plasmon modes at metal-dielectric interface, Materials Today: Proceedings, Volume 71, Part 2, 2022, Pages 191-194, ISSN 2214-7853. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.matpr.2022.08.422.
- Himanshu Kushwah, Jagneet Kaur Anand, Anil Sethi, Design methodology of a surface plasmon resonance-based affinity biosensor using instantaneous Poynting vector analysis, Materials Today: Proceedings, Volume 71, Part 2, 2022, Pages 160-164, ISSN 2214-7853. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.matpr.2022.08.331.

Faculty Development Programmes (FDPs)/Workshops/Seminars

Dr. Jyoti Anand

- Attended a workshop on Recent Development in the Field of Electronics (RDFE-2022) from 25-07-2022 to 29-07-2022.
- Participated in one Week FDP on "Python Programming for Electronics" from 26-09-2022 to 30-09-2022.
- Attended MOOC on "Programming, Data Structures, and Algorithms Using Python" from July 2022 to Sep 2022.

Dr Jyoti Bansal

- Attended an FDP on Python for Electronics from 26-09-2022 to 01-10-2022.
- Participated in National FDP on Python: Essentials, Programming and Analytics from 27-10-2022 to 03-11-2022.
- Attended a workshop on Therapeutic Yoga from 01-06-2022 to 07-07-2022.
- Attended a workshop on Recent Developments in the Field of Electronics (RDFE-2022) from 25-07-2022 to 29-07-2022.
- Attended a workshop on Python and Django from 23-09-2022 to 24-09-2022.

Mr. Anil Sethi

- Attended a workshop on Recent Developments in the Field of Electronics (RDFE-2022) from 25-07-2022 to 29-07-2022.
- Attended an FDP- Recent trends in high-frequency communications from 20-02-2023 to 24-02-2023.

Department of English

Faculty Development Programmes (FDPs)/Workshops/Seminars

• **Dr. Manjari Singh** participated in a workshop on "NEP-2020 Implementation Plan: Strategic Action Plan and Goals" Training course for professional development of faculty members in Higher Education in University of Delhi on 29th July 2022 organized by CPDHE.

Department of Management Studies

Journal Publications

• Sharma, N. (2023), 'Next normal for business post pandemics: COVID-19', International Journal of Technology Management & Sustainable Development, 22:1. Published by Intellect Publishers. Indexed in UGC CARE, Scopus.

Conference Presentations

 Ms. Ruchi presented a paper entitled "Intraday Price Discovery and Volatility Transmission in the Indian Stock Market" in an International Conference held on 19th-20th January 2023 organized by the Department of Management Studies, Delhi Technological University.

Chapters

 CA Kritee Manchanda published a chapter on Process Costing in Management Accounting book for MBA-FT, Semester II 2022-23 ISBN: 978-81-19169-12-2 publisher: Department of Distance and Continuing Education under the aegis of Campus of Open Learning/School of Open Learning, University of Delhi, Delhi-110007.

Faculty Development Programmes (FDPs)/Workshops/Seminars

 Ms. Astha Kanjlia attended one week FDP on "Qualitative Research Analysis" organized by USMS GGSIP University, Delhi, from July 4-9, 2022.

Other Academic Achievements

 Dr. Amanjot Sachdeva was a Member of Editorial Board for Master of Business Administration (MBA) Core Course Human Resource Management MBAFT – 6106 under Department of Distance and Continuing Education (DDCE), Campus of Open Learning (COL), University of Delhi, ISBN: 978-93-95774-10-9. 1st edition: 2022.

Department of Mathematics

Journal Publications

- Kumar, D., Sharma, RK., Aggarwal, R., Chauhan, S., Sharma, A. (2022). A Note on Modified Restricted Three-Body Problem. Astron. Rep. 66, 710.
 https://doi.org/10.1134/S10637729220900492022.
- Sharma, A., Pruthi, M. & Sageena, G. Adoption of telehealth technologies: an approach
 to improving healthcare system. Transl. Med. Commun. 7, 20 (2022).
 https://doi.org/10.1186/s41231-022-00125-5.
- **Sharma, A.**, "Inf-invex Alternative Theorem with Applications to Vector-Valued Games", International Journal of Mathematics Trends and Technology, vol. 68, no. 12, pp. 112-118, 2022. Crossref, https://doi.org/10.14445/22315373/IJMTT-V68I12P513.

Books

Prof. Ritu Arora edited a book named "Combinatorial Optimization under Uncertainty".
 International CRC Press: Taylor and Francis. Newgen Publishing UK. ISBN: 978-1-003-32903-9.

Faculty Development Programmes (FDPs)/Workshops/Seminars

- Prof. Ritu Arora participated in UGC approved Short-term Professional Development Programme Under PMMMNMTT from Indira Gandhi National Open University. "Professional Development Programme on 'Implementation of NEP2020 for University and College Teachers" from 20-01-2023 to 29-01-2023.
- Prof. Arpana Sharma participated in a Certificate course on Digital Teaching Techniques at DUCC, University of Delhi from 17th April 2023 to 19th April 2023.
- Dr. Janson Antony A participated in seven-day online Faculty Development Programme on "Advanced LaTeX for Technical Writing" organized by the Department of Career Guidance, SRM Institute of Science and Technology, Chengalpattu during May 22-28, 2023.

Supervisor/Co-Supervisor

Dr. Dhanpal Singh

- Supervised one M.Phil. Student (Ms. Ekta Jain) in the Department of Mathematics, University of Delhi. (Date of Registration: 26-02-2021)
- Supervising one Ph.D. Student (Ms. Ekta Jain) in the Department of Mathematics, University of Delhi. (Date of Registration 15-02-2022)

Other Academic Achievements

Dr. Dhanpal Singh

- Working as a member in the committee constitution of the science courses admission
 Committee, University of Delhi for the calendar year 2023.
- Working as a member of High-Level Committee to frame guidelines and procedure to set a time line for the declaration of results by the Examination Branch, University of Delhi, since May 2023.
- Working as a member in the committee constitution of the technology courses admission committee, University of Delhi for the academic calendar year 2023.
- Worked as an Observer to conduct of Limited Departmental Competitive Examination (LDCE-2023) conducted by National Testing Agency (NTA).

Dr. Janson Antony A

 Served as an Associate Faculty for the OFCM-2022, an online training programme for undergraduate students, organized by the MTTS Trust during October 16 – November 11, 2022.

Department of Physical Education

Journal Publications

- Tewani, D., Singh, V., Joshi, N., and **Singh, S**. (2023) Effect of short and long duration nada yoga meditation on heart rate of para yoga. International Journal of Research Granthaalayah, 11(3), 106-113. doi:10.29121/granthaalayah.v11.i3.2023.5094, ISSN (online) 2350-0530.
- Surender Singh, Mukesh Agarwal, and Mrs Manjot Mann. (2023) Historical Analysis of Physical Education. International Journal of Social Relevance, 11(4); Concern (IJSRC), ISSN – 2347-9698.
- Surender Singh, Mukesh Kumar, Parmod Kumar Sethi & Vikram Singh. (2022). To Explore
 the Relationship Between Heart Rates of Female Yoga Practitioners Upon Yoga
 Intervention. Neuroquantology, 20(22). https://doi.org/10.48047/NQ.2022.20.22.NQ10350.
- Anisha Negi, Surender Singh, Neeraj Malik, Abhishek Mohindra, Mandeep, Gurmeet Singh, Manjot Mann & Shipra Verma. (2022). A Study of health style among university female students. International Journal of Physical Education Sports Management and Yogic Sciences, 12(4), 51–57. ISSN Online 2278-795X, Print 2231-1394.
- Gurmeet Singh, Surender Singh, Anisha Negi, Abhishek Mohindra, Mandeep, Jasveer (2022). A Comparative Study of Mental Health and Emotional Maturity Among Badminton and Tennis Players. International Journal of Physical Education Sports Management and Yogic Sciences, 12(1), 48–57. https://doi.org/10.5958/2278-795X.2022.00008.X.

Department of Physics

- Journal Publications
- Luthra, M., Goswami, K., Arora, A. K., Bharadvaja, A., & Baluja, K. L. (2022). Mass Spectrometry-Based Approach to Compute Electron-Impact Partial Ionization Cross-Sections of Methane, Water and Nitromethane from Threshold to 5 keV. Atoms, 10(3), 74.
- Luthra, M., Garkoti, P., Goswami, K., Bharadvaja, A., & Baluja, K. L. (2022). Electron impact cross-sections of tetraethyl silicate. Plasma Sources Science and Technology, 31(9), 095013
- Prashant, A., Luthra, M., Goswami, K., Bharadvaja, A., & Baluja, K. L. (2023). Positron Scattering from Pyrimidine. Atoms, 11(3), 55.
- Anupama Sachdeva, Aarushi, Jagneet Kaur Anand, and R. P. Tondon (2022). X-ray Diffraction and Raman Spectroscopy Studies on Calcium Modified PZT (Pb(1-x)CaxZr0.52Ti0.48O3) Ceramics prepared via Solid State Reaction Method and Sol-Gel Technique- A Comparative Study, J. Ceram. Process. Res. 23(6) 817-822.

- Jatin Yadav, C. P. Safvan, Pragya Bhatt, Pooja Kumari, Jasmeet Singh, Jyoti Rajput; Exploring three-body fragmentation of acetylene trication. J. Chem. Phys. 21 February 2023; 158 (7): 074302. https://doi.org/10.1063/5.0135441. The research paper was presented as poster in 23rd National Conference on Atomic and Molecular Physics (NCAMP23) at Indian Institute of Space Science and Technology (IIST) Thiruvananthapuram, Kerala on 20 February 2023.
- **Singh, J.** and Tennyson, J., R-matrix calculation electron collisions with HCN and HNC molecules, European Physical Journal, vol. 76, no. 12, 2022. doi:10.1140/epjd/s10053-022-00575-4.
- Chetna, Dhaka, S.K., Longiany, G., Panwar, V., Kumar, V., Malik, S., Rao, A.S., Singh, N., Dimri, A.P., Matsumi, Y., Nakayama, T., Hayashida, S. (2023). Trends and Variability of PM2.5 at Different Time Scales over Delhi: Long-term Analysis 2007–2021. Aerosol Air Qual. Res. 23, 220191. https://doi.org/10.4209/aagr.220191
- Divya Haridas, Maya Verma, Smita Korpal, Ajay Kumar Arora, Sandeep Mahajan, Amit Tanwar and Rashmi Menon, Study of optical properties of Sn02 thin films and its influence on gas sensing response (2022) Emerging Materials Research pp. 1-9 https://doi.org/10.1068/jemmr.22.00085.
- Ansari, M.A., James, A.R., Zimik, K. et al. Effects of Er3+ dopant on polymorphic phase boundaries and electrical properties of Sn4+modified Ba1-yErySn0.06Ti0.94O3 multifunctional ceramics. Appl. Phys. A 128, 1000 (2022). https://doi.org/10.1007/s00339-022-06147-y.

Conference Publication "Only Knowledge can provide salvation"

- Anupama Sachdeva, and R. P. Tandon, Comparison of dielectric properties of sol-gel derived pure and calcium modified lead zirconate titanate ceramics and thick films of compositions near MPB, Materials Today: Proceedings, Vol 71, Part 2, 2022, Pp. 174-178
- Himanshu Kushwah, Jagneet Kaur Anand, Anupama Sachdeva, Solutions of electric flux lines in transverse-magnetic surface plasmon modes at metal-dielectric interface, Materials Today: Proceedings, Vol 71, Part 2, 2022, Pages 191-194.

Faculty Development Programmes (FDPs)/Workshops/Seminars

 Neha Yadav presented poster on "Design of Test Structures for Stress Estimation of Epitaxial Aluminium Nitride Thin Films for MEMS Applications" in "International Conference on Advanced Materials for Emerging Technologies (ICAMET-2023) held during May 4-6, 2023 at Netaji Subhas University of Technology, New Delhi.

Department of Psychology

Journal Publications

- Rana. S., Bhatia. H, Kumar. M., & Rajiv (2023) Psychological Correlates of Materialism: Life Satisfaction, Subjective Happiness, and Self-Esteem. Education and Society, 46(3:26), 177-184.
- **Sharma D.** (2022) Coping, communication and decision-making skills among School students. Indian Journal of Psychological Science (UGC Care list II; IF-0.343), 15(1), 09-18. ISSN: 0976-9218.
- Bhullar, S. & Mendiratta, A. (2023). Neuroplasticity in Psychopathological Disorders: A Review. International Journal of Indian Psychology, 11(1), 343-358.
 DIP:18.01.037.20231101, DOI:10.25215/1101.037.

Conference Presentations

- Ms. Akanksha Mendiratta presented a paper titled "Securely Attached but Lonely?
 Exploring Loneliness, Psychological Distress, and Attachment Styles among Young Adults in the UG PG National Conference on Psychological Research: Current and Future Directions" at Christ University, Delhi NCR on 17th Apr 2023.
- Dr. Mona Ranga presented a paper titled Application of Rorschach Performance
 Assessment system (R-PAS) in Forensic setting and CARCEALD, in the ISR Centenary
 Congress in Geneva, Switzerland at the XXIII Congress of the International Society for the
 Rorschach and projective methods 2022, July 12-15, 2022.
- **Dr. Mona Ranga** was awarded best paper for the paper: *Psychological well-being among patients and caregivers of patients with dementia* at International Conference on Health Science organized by Professional institute of business, Bangladesh in association with Indian Academy of Health Psychology, 2nd -3rd Sept 2023 in Kolkata.
- Ms. Pinki presented a paper titled Understanding the Phenomenon of Trauma in the Background of Covid-19 at the 1st National Annual Conference of Clinical Psychology Society of India (CPSI) in association with the Department of Clinical Psychology, NIMHANS conducted from 10th-12th August 2023 at NIMHANS, Bengaluru.

Faculty Development Programmes (FDPs)/Workshops/Seminars

- **Dr. Harpreet Bhatia** participated in short-term course on Community Participation and NEP 2020, 31st Jan-6th Feb 2023, organized by CPDHE (UGC-HRDC), University of Delhi.
- Dr. Vandana Gambhir completed a 2-day Workshop on Dialetic Behaviour Therapy Workshop organized by Reboot Wellness on 8th July and 15th July 2022.

Talks (as Resource Person)

Dr. Harpreet Bhatia

- Invited as a resource person for online workshop on the topic "Advanced Pedagogical Techniques in Teaching-Learning Process" on 17th Oct 2022, organized by Priyadarshini Bhagwati College of Engineering, Nagpur.
- Gave a lecture (online) on the topic "Blooms Taxonomy: Its Application" on 15th April 2023, organized by V.G. Vaze College of Arts, Science, & Commerce, Mumbai.
- Invited for a lecture (online) on the topic "Mental Health and Stress Management" on 4th May 2023, organized by Zakir Hussain College, University of Delhi.
- Conducted sessions on behavioural training for Assistant Section Officers (Direct Recruit)-2018 Batch under the Foundation Training Program held by the ISTM, GoI from 26th Sept 2022 to 7th Dec 2022.

Dr. Daisy Sharma

- Invited as a resource person for Mimansa-The Research cell of Department of Psychology for the topic titled "A Journey from research to Publication: Role of technology" on 29 March 2023.
- "Friendship quality and wellbeing: a comparative study of adolescents and young adults" presented at International Conference on Positive Psychology by NPPA (National positive psychology association) on 3rd March 2023.

Dr. Vandana Gambhir

- Conducted a workshop on APA style Publication for the students of Department of Psychology, Keshav Mahavidyalaya on 6th Sept 2022.
- Resource Person in One Week Online Summer Workshop on "Data Analytics using SPSS:
 From Basic to Advance" from 4th July 2022 to 9th July 2022 by the Department of Economics
 jointly with Department of Applied Psychology, and Council for Doctoral Programme,
 Manav Rachna International Institute of Research and Studies (MRIIRS), Faridabad.
- Conducted Training Program on various behavioural topics in Bihar Institute of Public Administrative and Rural Development (Rajgir and Bodh gaya) from 29th July 2022 to 30th July 2022.
- Conducted sessions on behavioural training for Assistant Section Officers (Direct Recruit)-2018 Batch under the Foundation Training Program held by the ISTM, GoI from 26th Sept 2022 to 7th Dec 2022.

Supervisor/(Co)Supervisor

Dr. Harpreet Bhatia

 Naseem Ahmed – PhD scholar registered with Dept of Psychology, University of Delhi, on 15th July 2023

- Ritu Mudgal PhD scholar registered with Dept of Psychology, University of Delhi, on 15th
 July 2023
- Tanveer Kaur PhD scholar registered with Dept of Psychology, University of Delhi, on 15th July 2023
- Pinki PhD scholar registered with Dept of Psychology, University of Delhi, on on 15th July 2023
- Sanjay PhD scholar registered with Dept of Psychology, University of Delhi, on 20th June 2023
- Sakshi Manocha PhD scholar registered with Dept of Applied Psychology, Manav Rachna International Institute of Research and Studies (Co-Supervisor w.e.f. 24th Aug 2023)
- Spriha Kambhoj submission of MA Project. Student registered with IGNOU.
- Priya Kappedwala submission of MA Project. Student registered with IGNOU.

Dr. Daisy Sharma

- Ms. Nishtha PhD scholar registered with Dept of Psychology, University of Delhi, on 15th July 2023.
- Supervisor of 5 MA projects of IGNOU.

Other Academic Achievements

Dr. Harpreet Bhatia

Convenor – Course structure for NEP Core papers namely Understanding Mental Disorders
Perspectives of Mental and Behavioral Disorders, Essentials of Media Psychology,
Understanding Media and Psychology Evaluator for 4 UGC Projects (Dr S. Radhakrishnan
Post-Doctoral Fellowship) and for 2 Institutions Innovation Council projects (Yukti
Innovation Projects).

Department of Hindi

Journal Publications

- ' उजाले उनकी यादों के' मृदुला सिसन्हा से साधना वर्मा की बात-चीत : केंद्रीय हिंदी संस्थान दिल्ली, अंक 1,
 फरवरी 2023 : 19-26
- साधना वर्मा, 'दोहरी उपेक्षा का शिकार होती दिव्यांग स्त्री : समागम', भोपाल , अंक 3, अप्रेल 2023 : 26-32

Faculty Development Programmes (FDPs)/Workshops/Seminars

• **Dr. Sadhna Verma** attended a one-day conference on the topic "Navigating disability in an ableist world" at L.S.R College on 10th April, 2023.

Department of EVS

Journal Publications

- Tyagi, B., Gupta, B., Khatak, D., Meena, R., & Thakur, I. S. (2022). Genomic analysis, simultaneous production, and process optimization of extracellular polymeric substances and polyhydroxyalkanoates by Methylobacterium sp. ISTM1 by utilizing molasses. Bioresource Technology, 354, 127204.
- Takkar, S., Tyagi, B., Kumar, N., Kumari, T., Iqbal, K., Varma, A., ... & Mishra, A. (2022).
 Biodegradation of methyl red dye by a novel actinobacterium Zhihengliuella sp. ISTPL4:
 Kinetic studies, isotherm, and biodegradation pathway. Environmental Technology & Innovation, 26, 102348.

Chapters

- **Tyagi, B.**, Kumar, P., Takkar, S., & Thakur, I. S. (2022). Metagenomics, Microbial Diversity, and Environmental Cleanup. In Omics Insights in Environmental Bioremediation (pp. 47-72). Singapore: Springer Nature Singapore.
- Tyagi, B., Sahota, S., Thakur, I.S. and Ghosh, P. (2022). Microbial transformation of methane to biofuels and biomaterials. In Biomass, Biofuels, Biochemicals (pp. 203-230). Elsevier.

Talks (as Resource Person)

- Ms. Bhawna Tyagi gave a special lecture on "Sustainable Habits to Beat Plastic Pollution" on "World Environment Day: Beat Plastic Pollution event and the & Jal Shakti Abhiyan: Catch the Rain (2023) program on 5th and 6th June, 2023 at Keshav Mahavidyalaya, University of Delhi.
- Dr. Niloy Sarkar gave a talk on "Renewable resources: key to sustainability" under Mission-Life was organized by NSS and the Department of Environmental Studies in partnership with the Internal Quality Assurance Cell on 31st January 2023.

Library

 Dr. Rittu Sethi, Librarian, participated in the International Conference on Academic Libraries (ICAL 2023) organized by Delhi University Library System, University of Delhi during April 5-8, 2023.

DEPARTMENTS AND DEPARTMENTAL EVENTS

Department of Commerce

The Department of Commerce has its society by the name of "Bizworld", which provides the students a platform to enhance their management and public speaking skills. Bizworld-The Commerce Society of Keshav Mahavidyalaya organized its annual festival on April 25th, 2023, encompassing a wide range of events which comprises quizzes, trade tackle, globiz, sustain a pitch etc. The events were followed by the release of 12th Annual Commerce Magazine: GENESIS with the theme "Sustainability in Business".

Department of Computer Science

The Department of Computer Science strives for excellence in creating, applying, and imparting knowledge. Focus on student development is ensured through student-centered teaching techniques and hands-on learning methodologies. The Blitz Society organized a seminar on "Secure coding practices" on 7th September, 2022. The Speaker of the session was Mr. Saket Taneja, Senior Security Engineer at Paytm. The speaker covered topics like Confidentiality, Integrity and thoroughly discussed 'Secure Coding Controls', Sanitization, Access Control, Authentication, Authorization, and Encoding. BLITZ, the Computer Science Society of Keshav Mahavidyalaya organized a coding competition for students of all the courses of Keshav Mahavidyalaya on 12th December, 2023. Another seminar was organized by the Department of Computer Science on "First Step Towards Open Source with GIT/GITHUB" on 14th November, 2022. BLITZ organized an in-house event on "How to land your first Internship". The Speakers outlined the importance of internships i.e., the exposure, teamwork, and networking opportunities that they provide.

The annual technical festival of the Department of Computer Science, BLITZKRIEG, was held at Keshav Mahavidyalaya, University of Delhi, on March 24th, 2023, encompassing a wide range of technical and non-technical events. The events were followed by the inauguration of the Annual Magazine of the Computer Science Department for the year 2023. The theme of the magazine is "Information Age 2.0" which encapsulates the convergence of cutting-edge technologies such as Artificial Intelligence (AI), Internet of Things (IoT), 5G networks, and decentralized technologies like Blockchain.

Department of Electronics

The Department of Electronics is an integral part of Keshav Mahavidyalaya. The Department offers B.Sc. (Hons.) Electronics Course which is industrial as well as research oriented and equips

the students with a broad foundation on the fundamentals and advancements in the area of Electronics. On 2nd November, 2022, Department of Electronics organized an educational visit to SeNSE (Centre for Sensors, Instrumentation & Cyber Physical System Engineering), IIT Delhi. During the visit students got a chance to interact with many research scholars and they explored many interesting and state of the art equipment used for carrying out research activities. The Department of Electronics organized its annual fest Elexonia'23 on 18th April, 2023.

Department of Management Studies

The Department of Management Studies focuses on academic growth of the students and also provides opportunities to harness their linguistic, creative, quantitative, technological and analytic skills through organizing and participating in various events. It ensures students work in teams and develop social, behavioral and emotional skills required to manage and lead. The events organized by the department during 2022-23 includes Mark-o-Poly, VYAPAR KOSH, C.E.O. (Challenge, Enrich, Outperform), Delhi Darpan, Jigyasa, Entresario, Instinct-o-deal, Market Mayhem, Cognizance, IV- CocaCola Happiness Factory, IV-Mother Dairy and C2C- Ep1 etc. Metamorphosis, the student society of Department of Management Studies, Keshav Mahavidyalaya organized a Budget session on 7th February, 2023. The session was a comprehensive take on the Budget talking about its effects on the corporate world. Mark-e-pedia, the Marketing cell of Department of Management Studies organised inter departmental event "Brand Breakout" on 10th February, 2023.This event not only served as a platform for participants to showcase their skills and creativity but also emphasized the importance of teamwork, improvisational skills and effective communication. The student society of the Department of Management Studies also organized the Annual Corporate Convention–Cognizance 2023 on 12th April, 2023. The theme of the corporate convention was 'India 360: Navigating the dynamics of economy".

Department of Mathematics

The Department of Mathematics, Keshav Mahavidyalaya launched its second annual departmental magazine 'Continuum' that showcased the enthusiasm of the students as well as the faculty members of the department. The magazine was aimed at helping the students to get exposure to interesting topics in mathematics and its applications in related areas. Several articles were contributed, and a beautiful magazine was finally published.

A workshop was organized by the department on 21 March, 2023 on the topic 'Financial Literacy' and it was conducted by the Citrine Financial Services, Nippon India Mutual Fund. One of the resource persons was Mr. Mohinder Sharma who is currently the VP & Head FT Academy, having an experience of 19 years in the field. Over 250 participants including students and staff of the college got benefitted by the workshop that lasted four hours. The workshop helped the

participants to get aware of investments in shares, bonds, mutual funds, insurance etc. The sessions were highly interactive and informative.

The annual fest of department, entitled 'Modulus 2023' was held on 13 April, 2023. Over 1000 students registered for the same and participated in various competitions such as Paper Presentation, Quiz Relay, Shark Tank, Mathematical Tambola, Treasure Hunt, IPL Auction, etc.

Department of Physical Education

The Department of Physical Education organized the Annual Sports Day on 5th & 6th April 2023, many games organized like Table Tennis (Men & Women), Chess (Men & Women), Basketball (Men & Women), Volleyball (Men), Cricket (Men), Table Tennis, Tug of War (Men & Women) and Athletics Event were organized in which mass participation of students along with teaching & non-teaching staff. The college sports committee under the guidance of Dr. Surender Singh (Convenor), Prof. Pradeep Kumar, Dr Richa Sharma, Dr Sandeep Vodwal, Dr Ravi Kumar and Dr Rafeeque C K, provides indoor and outdoor games facilities for the students. The Department of Physical Education has a Gymnasium Hall with various machines, various Indoor games like Table Tennis, Chess etc. One Student (Amit Panwar) Participated in All India Inter University Handball Tournament 2022 -23.

Department of Psychology

The Department of Psychology aims at imparting knowledge to ensure not only a strong theoretical base but also a robust practical knowledge for the students. A webinar was conducted on the topic Anxiety to Success: A New Paradigm in association with WellM, on 12th Sept 2022. Two-day workshop on The Mind Online: Dealing with the Implications of a Virtual World, was conducted by Mebin Wilson Thomas, Faculty of Jain University, Bangalore, in the online mode, on 21-22 Sept 2022. The resource person and the students discussed extensively about the fundamentals of cyberpsychology. The Department of Psychology in collaboration with the World Federation for Mental Health (WFMH) and Youth for Mental Health (YMH) organized Campus Mental Health Week 2022 from 10th to 14th October on college campus. Speaker sessions and activities on enhancing mental health were organized. The Department of Psychology, in collaboration with the IQAC, organized a Suicide Sensitization seminar to help raise suicide prevention awareness amongst the students of B.A. (Hons.) Psychology on 25th Jan 2023. Consulenza: The Counseling and Training Cell of the Department of Psychology, and IQAC organized a workshop on Emotional Freedom Technique (EFT), titled Understanding How to Work on Trauma with Emotional Freedom Technique on 1st March 2023. Psyphoria, the annual event of InPsych, the society of Dept of Psychology, was held on 27th-28th March 2023. The theme for the event was Transversing the Horizons: Psychology in a Dynamic World. Dr Daisy Sharma gave a talk on "A Journey from Research to Publication: Role of Technology".

Department of Physics

The Department of Physics celebrated its annual festival, Curiosity 2023, on April 25th, 2023, at 10:00 AM. The event featured a special lecture by Prof. (Retd.) K. Sreenivas from the Department of Physics & Astrophysics at the University of Delhi, located in Delhi – 110007. Prof. Sreenivas addressed the topic of "Non-contact Temperature Sensing: Materials and Techniques."

LIBRARY

The college maintains a well-stocked double storey, spacious, fully automated library comprising of a large reading room. It is a web-based Library. The data of Library is available on NIC Cloud through E-Granthalaya software The library has various sections consisting around 30000 books. It has a rich collection of text books, reference materials and encyclopaedias of various fields. Library has more than 740 CDs and DVDs which are issued to various departments of the college.

Besides, it also provides facility of accessing around thousands of e-journals and research articles provided by Delhi University Library System (DULS) through internet to its users. Library provides various services to its users like Circulation Service, Technical Services, Reservation Service, Internet Service etc. For the security purpose there are 32 CCTV Cameras in the college library. Our library has Braille Materials also for visually impaired users. The library has one Lez Air Camera Scanner along with a laptop with Lex Air VAD software as well as Braille face and Devnagri Software. College-Library is also a member of N-List –Database. Various eresources (e-books and e-journals) provided by N List are available for Keshav Mahavidyalaya's users which they can access anywhere and at any time through online mode. Through library's separate e-mail id "library@keshav.du.ac.in "various queries of users regarding library facilities are personally solved by the Librarian.

NCWEB

NCWEB organised awareness seminars on "cybersecurity" which was held twice, once by Ms. Rashmeet Kaur Chawla (6/10/22), and another by Delhi Police Officer Cyber Security Cell (28/1/23), referred by NCWEB University of Delhi. A seminar on Personality Development

(18/1/23) and Personal Hygiene was also organized on which included health counselling and training for support staff was given to provide Comprehensive Health Programme. Keshav Mahavidyalaya got second position in 78th Annual day NCWEB on 6th April, 2023 at Shankarlal Hall, DU in Group dance. NCWEB Students along with regular students Visited IARI Campus, Pusa Road, NEW DELHI for Global Millets (Shree Anna) Exhibition on 18th March 2023. Keshav Mahavidyalaya got first position in Yoga in the Annual sports day celebration at NCWEB. Keshav Mahavidyalaya student Yukta Pandey, B.Com Final Year did a Social Internship (SIP) in PARYAVARAN SANRAKSHAN GATIVIDHI (PSD) last year in 2022. She even presented a Research paper on "Ayurveda and Air", and got selected for the national conference which was on Shiksha Anusandhan, University of Baroda.

EVENTS HELD DURING 2022-23

Speaker Sessions / Seminars

- A valedictory session "Hindi Pakhvada" was organized on "Hindi aur Bhartiya Bhashao ka Samillan" by Hindi Vibhag and IQAC from 26th September 2022 to 10th October 2022. The speaker for the session was Prof. Suresh Dhingra, retired professor, Swami Shraddhanand College, University of Delhi.
- A session on "Cyber Crime Awareness" in association with Delhi Cyber Police was organized by IQAC, NCWEB & NSS on 6th October 2022.
- A Seminar on National Youth Day on the topic "Swami Vivekananda Ji A Personality" was organized on the Birth Anniversary of Swami Vivekananda Ji by IQAC, Department of Hindi & NSS on 12th January 2023. The speaker for the session was Mr. Naveen Sharma, Professional Assistant, Library Department, Keshav Mahavidyalaya.
- A Seminar on Personality Development & Menstrual Hygiene in association with Whisper and Million Minds was organized by Women Development Cell, IQAC & NCWEB on 18th January 2023. The speaker for the session was Manasavi Singh, Corporate Trainer.
- A Seminar under "Misson-Life" on "Renewable Resources- Key to Sustainability" was organized by NSS & Department of EVS on 31st January 2023. The speaker for the session was Dr. Niloy Sarkar, Assistant Professor, EVS, Keshav Mahavidyalaya.
- A Legal Awareness Session on Acid Attacks was organized by the National Service Scheme & Women Development Cell under the aegis of IQAC on 8th February 2023. The speaker for the session was Advocate Tarun Walia, North West District, Legal Services Authority, Rohini Court.
- A Legal Awareness Session on Cyber Crime was organized by the NCWEB & Women Development Cell under the aegis of IQAC on 21st February 2023. The speaker for the

session was Advocate Rahul Kumar Verma, North West District, Legal Services Authority, Rohini Court.

- A speaker session on the topic "Sexual harassment: Awareness and Prevention" was organized by ICC in collaboration with IQAC on 31st March 2023. The speaker for the session was Advocate Priyanka Tomar.
- The NSS Unit in collaboration with IQAC organized EKATHVA, NSS fest which was a series of events on 10th April 2023. The events included 'Kala Kosh', 'Swaranjali', Quiz on G20, and a speaker Session on 'Bharat Ke Badhte Kadam' in which Mr. Naveen Sharma, Professional Assistant, Library department, Keshav Mahavidyalaya gave a highly insightful address on how our country has evolved and how it is going from strength to strength progressing remarkably.
- An Interactive Session on Cycling was organized by NSS on 4th June 2023.
- A lecture cum Demonstration on "Yoga for Holistic Living" was organized on International Day of Yoga by NSS in association with Physical Education under the aegis of IQAC on 21st June 2023. The speaker for the session was Dr. Mukesh Gupta, Associate Professor, Department of Chemistry, Keshav Mahavidyalaya.
- A Seminar was organized by the Cultural Committee in collaboration with the Culture Council, University of Delhi on the topic 'Communication skills, Confidence Building and Redefining Aptitude" on 13th March 2023. The chief guest Prof. Ravinder Kumar, serving as Dean of Culture Council & Head, Department of Punjabi, University of Delhi gave an inspiring speech to the students. Shri. Girish Ranjan, Finance Officer, University of Delhi, spoke a few words and taught some important lessons to the students. After that, the speaker for the day Mr. Anurag Sharma, a Mechanical Engineer, by profession started an interactive session about self-awareness, self-regulation, social awareness, social skills, empathy, self-efficacy, and belief and value system.

Cultural Events

- The Cultural Committee of Keshav Mahavidyalaya organized various cultural activities during 2022-23.
- "Fresher's Party 2023" was held on 3rd February 2023 to welcome the newly admitted students. The various cultural societies like Vagmita, Advaita, Anhad, Theatre Society, and Nrityang of the college marked their presence with their performance.
- "Tryst`23", college annual fest was organized on 26th April 2023. Various competitions were organized by cultural societies where participants from various colleges took part showcasing the elegance of numerous classical dances like Odissi, Bharatanatyam and Kathak and by depicting stories from Mahabharata and other epics.

• "Farewell" was organized on 9th June 2023, at Keshav Mahavidyalaya for the batch of 2020-2023. The event was filled with various performances and activities to honor and celebrate their contributions to the institution. The day concluded with the announcement of Mr. and Ms. Keshav, unveiling the students who were selected for these prestigious titles.

Drive Organized

- 53rd NSS Day was celebrated by organizing a donation drive "Helping Hands" by the National Service Scheme on September 26 30, 2022.
- A Plastic waste collection drive was conducted in the college campus on 19th January 2023 by NSS.
- A 'slogan writing competition' along with a 'donation drive' was held as a tribute to our armed forces and remembrance of the martyrs on 7th December 2022 by NSS.

Camps Organized

- One Day Free Covid Vaccination Camp was conducted on 1st July 2022 in association with District Magistrate- North West, Delhi & CDMO- North West, Delhi for the general public.
- Bone Mineral Density Check-up Camp was organized in association with Aditya Birla Health Insurance Co. Ltd for Staff Members on 2nd September 2022.

Competitions organized on Various Themes

- On the occasion of Sardar Vallabhbhai Patel's Birthday as National Unity Day a Poster Making Competition on the theme "Together we are Strong" was organized by the National Service Scheme on 31st October 2022.
- A Declamation Competition, Vigilance Awareness Week was organized on the theme "Corruption Free India for a Developed Nation" from 31st October 2022 to 6th November 2022 by the National Service Scheme.
- Akhil Bhartiya Vidyarthi Parishad, Keshav Mahavidyalaya, Rohini Vibhag organized various activities like "Three Leg Race", "Sag Race", "Poster Making Competition" and "100M Sprint" on the occasion of Swami Vivekanand Jayanti as National Youth Day on 12th January 2023.
- A Declamation Competition on the theme "Global Cooperation and the Role of G20" was organized in collaboration with NSS & IQAC on 20th March 2023.

Others

• The Felicitation Ceremony of Ms. Sakhi Bansal (DIANA AWARD) recipient was done on 8th July 2022, organized by the Academic Affairs Committee.

- Har Ghar Tiranga Tiranga Yatra under the aegis of "Azadi ka Amrit Mahotsav" on 12 August 2022.
- The inauguration of Mother Dairy Booth 15647 was done by Mohd. Irshad Hon'ble chairperson, Governing Body in the college premises on 14th December 2022.
- The inauguration of the Automatic Glass Door was done by Mohd. Irshad Hon'ble chairperson, Governing Body on 16th December 2022.
- On National Voter's Day, the Pledge Ceremony was organized by National Service Scheme on 25th January 2023.
- The Millets Committee organized and managed a trip of 80 students from the college and NCWEB to the Global Millet Exhibition, at PUSA Agriculture Research Centre, New Delhi on 18th March 2023.
- Hindi Rajbhasha Samiti: Keshav Mahavidyalaya was designated as a nodal college to coordinate and organize the Hindi Rajbhasha inspection of 5 departments including our college. The other four departments were the Ministry of Development of North Eastern Region, National Bal Bhavan, Air Force Hindan Station, and Investor Education and Protection Fund Authority. The inspection was conducted by the First Sub-committee of the Parliamentary Committee of Hindi Rajbhasha at Vigyan Bhawan, New Delhi on 21st October 2022. The event was completed under the leadership of the respected Principal, Prof. Madhu Pruthi. The honorable Ministers and other authorities appreciated the organizing committee for efficiently managing the entire event.

"Only Knowledge can provide salvation

COLLEGE COMMITTEES

STAFF COUNCIL COMMITTEES

STAFF COUNCIL SECRETARY

Dr. Roli Bansal

CENTRAL ADMISSION COMMITTEE

Mr. Praveen Kumar (Convener/Nodal Officer)

Dr. Anupama

Dr. Rubina Mittal

Dr. Roli Bansal

Dr. Harpreet Bhatia

Mr. Panjabi Singh

Mr. Vicky Kapoor

Mr. Hemant Kumar

Mr. Ashutosh Singh

GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE FOR ADMISSION

Dr. Arpana Sharma – C – 9810507274 (M)

Prof. Jagneet Kaur Anand - 9899187424 (M)

Mr. Ravi Kumar Yadav – 9810261600 (M)

CENTRAL ADMISSION HELPDESK

Dr. Ravi Kumar (Nodal Officer) – 8920852574 (M)

Mr. Himanshu Kushwah – 9873855314 (M)

Mr. Raj Kumar (S.O. Admin.) – 9873569656 (M)

Ms. Nidhi Kampani – 9818395449 (M)

CENTRAL TIME TABLE COMMITTEE

Prof. Neha Sharma - C

Dr. Anupama

Dr. Roli Bansal

Dr. Shalini Devi

Prof. Ritu Arora

Ms. Nidhi Aggarwal

Ms. Rashmeet Kaur Chawla

FEE CONCESSION COMMITTEE / STUDENT AID FUND

Dr. Kanupriya Goswami – C

Dr. Arpana Sharma

Dr. Vipin Negi

Dr. Daisy Sharma

Dr. Ram Chander Verma

EQUAL OPPORTUNITY CELL/ SPECIALCATEGORY ADMISSION ENABLING COMMITTEE

Dr. Deepak Srivastava – C

Prof. Vinod Kumar Sharma

Dr. V. K. Verma

Dr. Bhavna Gupta

Dr. Virender Yadav

Ms. Pinki Dhankhar

STAFF COUNCIL NOMINEE FOR SPORTS ADMISSION

Dr. Rajni Mendiratta

ANTI – RAGGING COMMITTEE (COLLEGE + HOSTEL)

Dr. Divya Haridas – C – 9868331663

Prof. Anju Arora- 9999607894

Dr. Vipin Negi – 9968302091

Dr. Surender Singh - 9810323797

Dr. Jyoti Bansal - 9971777595

Dr. R. S. Rajpurohit - 9899785414

Ms. Monu Chauhan - 9354785072

ACADEMIC AFFAIRS COMMITTEE

Dr. Jyoti Anand - C

Dr. Rubina Mittal

Dr. Jasmeet Singh

Ms. Richa Gupta

Ms. Maulein Pathak

Dr. Namita Aggarwal

Mr. Anil Sethi

HOSTEL COMMITTEE

Prof. Jagneet Kaur Anand – C

Dr. Vandana Arora

Dr. Bhavna Gupta

Dr. Amanjot Sachdeva

Dr. Ruchi Goyal

Ms. Namita Padhy
Ms. Dimple Gupta

CULTURAL COMMITTEE
Dr. Shalini Kumar – C
Prof. Pardeep Kumar
Dr. Surender Singh – Nodal Officer (AKAM)
Dr. Divya Haridas
Dr. Mona Ranga
Dr. Anjalika Solanki
Mr. Himanshu Kushwah
Ms. Prama Vishnoi
Mr. Mohd. Tariq Azizy
Ms. Rajat Arora
Ms. Astha Goyal
Dr. Virender Yadav

COMMITTEE FOR RECOMMENDING T. A. (REGISTRATION) IN CONFERENCES / SEMINARS ETC.

Dr. Anjali Thukral – C
Dr. Kanupriya Goswami
Mr. Anand
Ms. Jyoti Kumari

MAGAZINE COMMITTEE + e – NEWSLETTER

Prof. Anju Arora – C

Dr. Vandana Arora

Prof. Vinita Jindal

Dr. Harpreet Bhatia

Dr. Amanjot Sachdeva

Dr. Virender Yadav

Mr. Archit Nanda / Mr. Mohd. Rafeeque CK
Ms. Nidhi Passi

STUDENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Dr. Vipin Negi – C
Dr. Dhanpal Singh
Dr. Surender Singh
Dr. Rittu Sethi
Dr. Vandana Gambhir
Ms. Ruchi Dembla
Mr. Prashant Kumar

FDP ORGANIZING COMMITTEE

Mr. Praveen Kumar – C
Dr. Rubina Mittal
Dr. Shalini Devi
Prof. Ritu Arora
Dr. Ashish Bansal
Ms. Richa Gupta

	PROCTORIAL COMMITTEE
	Prof. Priti Sehgal – C
	Prof. Vinod Kumar Sharma
	Prof. Pardeep Kumar
	Mr. Ravi Kumar Yadav
	Ms. Sonu Mehta
	Dr. Pallavi Raj
	Dr. Kiran Yadav
	Dr. Sumit Agarwal
	Mr. Hemant Yadav
	Mr. Gagandeep Longiany
The same of the sa	Mr. Sudhir Gupta
SHALL	Mr. Deepak Meena
1.00	

TEACHING POST/ WORKLOAD COMMITTEE

Dr. Rubina Mittal – C
Prof. Jagneet Kaur Anand
Dr. Manjari Singh
Dr. Mukesh
Mr. Rakesh Kumar

PLACEMENT CELL
Ms. Sonu Mehta – C
Dr. Rubina Mittal
Dr. Jasmeet Singh
Dr. Harpreet Bhatia
Dr. Shalini Devi
Dr. Nomita Sharma
Mr. Anil Sethi
Mr. Vicky Kapoor
Mr. Rakesh Kumar

SPORTS COMMITTEE	
Dr. Surender Singh – C	
Prof. Pardeep Kumar	
Mr. Sandeep Vodwal	
Dr. Ravi Kumar	
Mr. Ankit Kumar	

Mr. Mohd. Rafeeque CK
Mr. Kunal Kumar

WOMEN DEVELOPMENT CELL

Dr. Manjari Singh – C
Dr. Shalini Kumar
Dr. Anupama
Dr. Rajni Mendiratta
Dr. Smita Korpal
Ms. Akanksha Mendiratta

CANTEEN/MESS COMMITTEE (COLLEGE + HOSTEL) FACULTY REPRESENTATIVE

Dr. Dhanpal Singh - C

Dr. Deepak Srivastava

Mr. Ravi Kumar Yadav

Dr. Divya Haridas

Dr. Ashish Bansal

Mr. Pradeep Kumar

Ms. Snehlata Rana
Mr. Gagandeep Longiany

Non-Teaching Members

Ms Saroj Bala

Ms Pooja

Mr Narender Pal Singh

GENDER EQUALITY CELL
(QUEER COLLECTIVE)

Dr. Harpreet Bhatia – C

Prof. Vinod Kumar Sharma

Dr. Bhavna Gupta

Dr. Deepak Srivastava

Mr. Praveen Kumar

Mr. Archit Nanda

Ms. Prama Vishnoi

Ms. Snehlata Rana

Dr. Ram Chander Verma

Dr. Pallavi Raj

Ms. Nidhi Aggarwal

Ms. Neha Yadav

Ms. Manisha Saini

OBSERVATION OF INTERNATIONAL YEAR OF MILLETS COMMITTEE, 2023

Dr Dhanpal Singh-(Ecoclub Convenor) - Convener Prof Neha Sharma- (NSS program officer) Dr Anjali Thukral- (Yoga and fitness expert)

Dr Surender Kumar- (Sports and fitness expert

Dr Vandana Gambhir- (Homeopathic doctor)

Ms Astha Goyal- (Fitness expert)

NEP IMPLEMENTATION COMMITTEE*

Prof. Priti Sehgal (Nodal Officer)

Prof. Anju Arora

Dr. Manjari Singh

Dr. Harpreet Bhatia

Dr. Dhanpal

Ms. Prerana

MOOC THROUGH SWAYAM*

Dr. Jasmeet Singh – C

Dr. Kanupriya Goswami

Dr. Shalini Devi

Prof. Ritu Arora

Dr. Mukesh

Dr. Ashish Bansal

Ms. Richa Gupta

R & D CELL*

Prof. Vinod Kumar Sharma – C

Dr. Arpana Sharma

Prof. Pardeep Kumar

Prof. Padmasai Arora (Before proceeding on CCL)

Prof. Vinita Jindal

Dr. Divya Haridas

Dr. Daisy Sharma

e – PROCUREMENT COMMITTEE

Dr. Arpana Sharma - C

Prof. Jagneet Kaur Anand

Prof. Vinita Jindal

Ms. Maulein Pathak

Dr. Daisy Sharma

Dr. Richie Aggarwal

Mr. Sumit Baberwal

LIBRARY COMMITTEE

Dr. Rittu Sethi – C

Dr. V. K. Verma

Dr. Shalini Kumar

Dr. Rajni Mendiratta

Dr. Arpana Sharma

Prof. Ritu Arora

Dr. Jyoti Anand

Dr. Manjari Singh

Dr. Surender Singh
Dr. Daisy Sharma
Dr. Mukesh
Ms. Sonu Mehta
Ms. Maulein Pathak

INTERNSHIP AND EDP CELL	
Prof. Anju Arora – C	
Ms. Richa Gupta	
Ms. Dimple Gupta	
Ms. Indu Dohare	
Ms. Kritee Manchanda	
Dr. Janson Antony	

GARDEN AND ECO CLUB	
Dr. Dhanpal Singh – C	
Prof. V.K. Sharma	
Dr. Anjali Thukral	
Dr. Harpreet Bhatia	
Mr. Prashant Kumar	

Mr. Ankit Kumar	
Ms. Manisha Saini	
Ms. Neha Yadav	
Mr. Deepak Singh Saun	
Ms. Neha Yadav	

IDP CELL*	
Dr Neha Sharma – C	
Dr. V. K. Verma	
Dr. Rajni Mendiratta	
Dr. Bhavna Gupta	
Dr. Surender Singh	
Dr. Harpreet Bhatia	
Mr. Praveen Kumar	

INDUSTRY INSTITUTE LINKAGE*	
Dr. Jagneet Kaur Anand – C	
Dr. Rubina Mittal	
Dr. Roli Bansal	
Dr. Vipin Negi	
Ms. Sonu Mehta	
Dr. Dhanpal Singh	
Mr. Sandeep Vodwal	
	Dr. Jagneet Kaur Anand – C Dr. Rubina Mittal Dr. Roli Bansal Dr. Vipin Negi Ms. Sonu Mehta Dr. Dhanpal Singh

"Only Knowledge can provide salvation

OTHER COMMITTEES

IQAC

Prof. S K Garg (External Member)

Prof. P D Sahare (Governng Body Member)

Prof. Vinita Jindal (Faculty and Coordinator)

Prof. Vinod Kumar Sharma (Faculty)

Prof. Pardeep Kumar (Faculty)

Prof. Ritu Arora (Faculty)

Dr Divya Haridas (Faculty)

Dr. Daisy Sharma (Faculty)

Dr. Amanjot Sachdeva (Faculty)

Dr. Akshi Mittal (Nominee from local society)

Mr. Prashant Nagar, Deputy Registrar, South Campus, Univ of Delhi (Sr. Adm. Officer)

Mr. S K Dogra, Joint Registrar, Examination, Univ of Delhi (Sr. Adm. Officer)

Mr. Aditya Kumar (Alumni)

Mrs. Geeta Bhardwaj (Nominee from stakeholder – Parent)

Student Members

Ms. Mehar Gulati – B. A. (H) Psychology

Mr. Udit Kaushish - B. Sc. (H) Computer Sc

ALUMNI ASSOCIATION

Prof. Madhu Pruthi (Principal) - Patron

Prof. Priti Sehgal – Faculty Coordinator

Prof. Padmasai Arora – Faculty Coordinator

Mr. Krishan Kumar Aggarwal – President

Mr. Ankur Jain - Secretary

Dr. Amit Sehgal-Treasurer

ATTENDANCE COMMITTEE

Dr. Anjali Thukral - C

Dr. Shalini Devi

Dr. Harpreet Bhatia

NAAC STEERING COMMITTEE

Dr. Anjali Thukral - C

Dr. Jasmeet Singh

Ms. Sonu Mehta

NIRF

Dr. Mukesh - C

Dr. Rajni Mendiratta

Dr. Manjari Singh

Dr. Deepak Srivastava

Dr. Ashish Bansal

NIVESH CELL

Ms. Sonu Mehta - C

Mr. Hemant Kumar

Ms. Astha Kanjlia

CENTRAL MONITORING COMMITTEE

Prof. Jagneet Kaur Anand – C

Prof. Priti Sehgal, Vice-Principal

Dr. Vandana Arora

Dr. Roli Bansal, Secretary Staff Council

ENACTUS

Dr. Rubina Mittal - C

Prof. Neha Sharma

Ms. Astha Kanjlia

RUSA COMMITTEE

Dr. Kanupriya Goswami – C

Dr. V.K Verma - Nodal Officer

Prof. Vinita Jindal – Nodal Officer

Dr. Arpana Sharma – Nodal Officer

Dr. Surender Singh – Nodal Officer

BUILDING MAINTENANCE COMMITTEE							
GB Members							
Mr Satish Gupta (Chairperson)							
Prof. P D Sahare							
Ms Prerana Madaan							
Dr Jyoti Anand							
Ms Anuradha Chaddha							
Non-GB Members							
Mr Kamal Gulati (Caretaker)							
Mr Ashok (Housekeeping Staff)							
Ms saroj Bala (Warer Woman)							

	SESREC
Pre	of. Neha Sharma – C
]	Or. Arpana Sharma
Pi	rof. Pardeep Kumar
	Dr. Anjali Thukral
Dı	Amanjot Sachdeva
I	Or. Surender Singh
	Dr. Ruchi Goyal
	Dr. Jyoti Bansal
	Ms. Manisha Saini
Dr	. Mohd. Ajaz Ansari 🧫

WASTE DISPOSAL COMMITTEE May Know							
Prof. Priti Sehgal – Vice Principal & Convener							
Dr. V.K. Sharma							
Prof. Pardeep Kumar							
Dr. Surnder Singh							
Mr. Deepak Singh Saun							
Mr. Kamal Gulati							
Ms. Anuradha Chadha – (for E-Waste material)							
Dr. Rittu Sethi							
Prof. P.D. Sahare (RSO)							
Prof. J.P Dubey (University Representative in GB)							
Mr. Mishra							
Ms. Surekha Kaul (AIAO)							
Mr. Raj Kumar- S.O. (Admn.)							
Mr. Praveen Bhatia-S.O. (Accounts)							

COMMITTEE FOR OUTSOURCED SERVICES (Security, Housekeeping, Canteen, Mess & any other outsourced services) Prof. Pardeep Kumar - C Dr. V.K. Sharma Dr. Surender Singh

S.O. Admin/Asstt. Admin Mr Deepak Saun to assist the committee

Dr. Divya Haridas

INTERNAL COLLEGE COMPLAINTS COMMITTEE
Dr. Daisy Sharma – C
Prof. Pardeep Kumar
Dr. Anjali Thukral
Dr. Rittu Sethi
Adv. Priyanka Tomar
Student Members
Ms. Nandini Singh – B. A. (H) Psychology Mr. Gautam – B. Com. (H) Ms. Vedika - B. Sc. (H) Mathematics

INTERNET & WEBSITE MONITORING COMMITTEE
Dr. Kanupriya Goswami – C
Prof. Vinita Jindal
ide salvation Dr. Amanjot Sachdeva
Mr. Anand
Dr. Namita Aggarwal
Ms. Nidhi Passi
Mr. Prashant
Dr. Geetanjali Sageena
Ms. Rajat Arora

WEB DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE (subcommittee IWMC)						
Prof. Vinita Jindal – C						
Mr. Anand						
Mr. Sumit Kumar Baberwal						
Dr. Rakesh						
Mr. Akhilesh						

CONDEMNATION COMMITTEE FOR UN-
SERVICEABLE ITEMS
Prof. Priti Sehgal -Vice Principal & Convene

D. Ol. III. III

Dr. Shalini Kumar

Dr. V.K. Verma

Dr. V.K. Sharma

Dr. Surender Singh

Dr. Harpreet Bhatia

Dr. Rubina Mittal

Dr. Mukesh

Dr. Rittu Sethi

Section Officer (Accounts)

Section Officer (Admn.)

Mr. Kamal Gulati

NODAL OFFICER FOR REDRESSAL OF GRIEVANCE OF STUDENTS

Mr. Praveen Kumar – OBC Students

Dr. Deepak Srivastava – PwD Students

Dr. Dhanpal Singh – North-East Students

Ms. Meenakshi – SC/ST Students

Dr. Arpana Sharma – Girl Students

ASSTT. OFFICER (APIO) PUBLIC INFORMATION

Mr. Raj Kumar

RTI NODAL OFFICER

Prof. Vinita Jindal

IT PERSON FOR RTI

Mr. Akhilesh Sharma

PUBLIC INFORMATION OFFICER (PIO)

Dr. Kanupriya Goswami

NODAL PUBLIC GRIEVANCE OFFICER

Dr. Kanupriya Goswami

TRANSPARENCY OFFICER FOR RTI

Dr. Arpana Sharma

COORDINATOR FOR RADIO BROADCASTING COURSE

Dr. Anjali Thukral

BUILDING MAINTENANCE COMMITTEE

GB Members

Mr Satish Gupta (Chairperson)

Prof. P D Sahare

Ms Prerana Madaan

Dr Jyoti Anand

Ms Anuradha Chaddha

Non-GB Members

Mr Kamal Gulati (Caretaker)

Mr Ashok (Housekeeping Staff)

Ms saroj Bala (Warer Woman)

NSS PROGRAM OFFICER

Dr. Amanjot Sachdeva

NCWEB

Prof. Neha Sharma - Coordinator

Dr. Ravi Kumar – Dy. Coordinator

COORDINATOR FOR GERMAN & FRENCH LANGUAGE COURSE

Prof. Vinita Jindal

LIASION OFFICERS

EWS- Dr Arpana Sharma

SC/ST Cell – Mr. Sandeep Vodwal

OBC - Mr. Praveen Kumar

PwD - Dr. Deepak Srivastava

NODAL OFFICERS

PMSSS, J&K STUDENTS : Dr. Roli Bansal

AISHER/MHRD: Dr. Dhanpal Singh

FOREIGN STUDENTS: Dr. Amanjot Sachdeva

e-DISTRICT PORTAL: Mr. Sandeep Vodwal

NORTH-EAST STUDENTS : Dr. Dhanpal Singh

TOBACCO CONTROL PROGRAM : Dr. Mukesh

GENDER CHAMPIONS : Dr. Kanupriya

Goswami, Dr. Arpana Sharma

NSP 2.0 PORTAL: Prof. Ritu Arora

FACULTY MEMBERS

List of Teaching Staff (Permanent) 2022-23

D 2	Prof. (Ms.) Madhu Pruthi epartment of Management Studies Dr.(Ms.) Amanjot Sachdeva Ms. Sonu Mehta Department of Chemistry		24 25	Prof. Vinod Kumar Sharma Prof. (Ms.) Neha Sharma
2	Dr.(Ms.) Amanjot Sachdeva Ms. Sonu Mehta			Prof. (Ms.) Neha Sharma
	Ms. Sonu Mehta		27	
3			26	Prof. (Ms.) Jagneet Kaur Anand
	Department of Chemistry		27	Dr. (Ms.) Jyoti Anand
				Department of English
4	Dr. Mukesh		28	Dr. (Ms.) Manjari Singh
	Department of Commerce			Department of Mathematics
5	Dr. (Ms.) Shalini Kumar		29	Dr. (Ms.) Rubina Mittal
6	Prof. (Ms.) Anju Arora		30	Dr. (Ms.) Rajni Mendiratta
7	Prof. Pardeep Kumar	and the state of t	31	Prof. (Ms.) Arpana Sharma
8	Prof. (Ms.) Padmasai Arora	त्रय	32	Prof. (Ms.) Ritu Arora
9	Prof. Vipin Negi		33	Dr. Ashish Bansal
10	Dr. (Ms.) Shalini Devi		34	Dr. Dhanpal Singh
11	Dr. Deepak Srivastava	44		Department of Phy. Education
12	Ms. Anita Mendiratta	70	35	Dr. Surender Singh
13	Mr. Sandeep Vodwal	গ্লান	<u>जिल्ल</u>	Department of Physics
14	Mr. Praveen Kumar "Only Knowlo	ige e	36	Prof. A.K. Arora
	Department of Computer Science		37	Dr. V.K. Verma
15	Prof. (Ms.) Priti Sehgal		38	Prof. (Ms.) Kanupriya Goswami
16	Dr. (Ms.) Anjali Thukral		39	Prof. (Ms.) Anupama
17	Dr. (Ms.) Roli Bansal		40	Dr. (Ms.) Vandana Arora
18	Dr. (Ms.) Bhavna Gupta		41	Prof. (Ms.) Divya Haridas
19	Dr. (Ms.) Richa Sharma		42	Prof. Jasmeet Singh
20	Prof. (Ms.) Vinita Jindal		43	Ms. Meenakshi
21	Mr. Ravi Kumar Yadav		44	Ms. Chetna
22	Ms. Richa Gupta nee Garg			Department of Psychology
23	Ms. Maulein Pathak		45	Dr. (Ms.) Daisy Sharma
			46	Dr. (Ms.) Harpreet Bhatia

List of Teachers (Ad-hoc)

	Department of Management Studies		32	Mr. Prashant Kumar *		
1	Ms. Astha Kanjlia		33			
2	Ms. Kritee Manchanda			Department of English		
3	Dr. (Ms.) Nomita Sharma		34	Mohd. Rafeeque CK		
4	Ms. Ruchi			Department of EVS		
	Department of Commerce		35	Ms. Geetanjali *		
5	Dr. R.S. Rajpurohit			Department of Hindi		
6	Mr. Hemant Yadav		36	Mr. Virender Yadav *		
7	Mr. Kunal Kumar			Department of Mathematics		
8	Ms. Namita Padhy		37	Dr. Richie Aggarwal		
9	Ms. Prama Vishnoi		38	Ms. Rajat Arora *		
10	Ms. Monu Chauhan		39	Dr. Ram Chander Verma		
11	Dr. Ruchi Goyal		40	Dr. Panjabi Singh		
12	Ms. Snehlata Rana	431	41	Dr. Ravi Kumar		
13	Ms. Nidhi Aggarwal	27.00	42	Mr. Deepak Kumar Meena		
14	188		43	Dr. Janson Antony A		
15	Dr. Anjalika Solanki		44	Mr. Ankit Kumar *		
16			N	Department of Physics		
	Department of Computer Science		45	Dr. (Ms.) Smita Korpal		
17	Ms. Astha Goyal		46	Mr. Gagandeep Longiany		
18	Ms. Nidhi Passi "Only Knowle	dge ca	47	Ms. Neha Yadav		
19	Dr. Sumit Kumar Baberwal		48	Dr. Kiran Yadav		
20	Dr. Sumit Kumar Agarwal		49	Dr. Mohd. Azaj Ansari		
21	Dr. (Ms.) Namita Aggarwal			Department of Psychology		
22	Ms. Jyoti Kumari		50	Dr. Pallavi Raj		
23	Dr. Rakesh Kumar		51	Dr. Mona Ranga		
24	Mr. Pradeep Kumar		52	Ms. Pinki		
25	Mr. Anand		53 Ms. Akanksha Mendiratta			
26	Dr. Ashutosh Singh		54	Dr. Vandana Gambhir *		
27	Ms. Rashmeet Kaur Chawla *					
28	Mr. Sudhir Kumar Gupta *					
29	Dr. Indu Dohare *		* The faculty member has been appointed in another			
	Department of Electronics		college/SOL			
30	Mr. Himanshu Kushwah					
31	Mr. Anil Sethi					

NON-TEACHING MEMBERS

List of Non-Teaching Staff

	ADMINISTRATION SECTIO	N_			
1	Ms. Nidhi Sikri	Assistant		PHYSICS	
2	Mr. Deepak Singh Saun	Assistant	27	Mr. Prem Singh	Lab. Assistant
3	Mr. Kamal Gulati	Junior Assistant	28	Mr. Chander Prakash	Lab. Assistant
4	Mr. R.D. Kaushik	G.O	29	Mr. Arun Kumar Sharma	Lab. Assistant
5	Mr. Narender Pal Singh	Daftari	30	Mr. Jasbir Singh	Lab. Assistant
6	Mr. Rajender Kumar	Driver			
7	Mr. Bhairav Dutt	Security Guard		COMPUTER SCIENCE	
8	Mr. Ram Sukh	Mali	31	Mr. Rajesh Wadhwa	S.T.A
9	Mr. Umesh Chand	Mali	32	Ms. Anuradha Chadha	S.T.A
10	Mr. Nirala Ram	Office Attendant	33	Mr. Lovkesh Jairath	Lab. Attendant
11	Mr. Sanjay Kr. Deshbandhu	Office Attendant	34	Ms. Pooja Batra	Lab. Attendant
12	Mr. Vijay Pal Singh	Office Attendant	35	Mr. Ritesh Gupta	Farash
13	Ms. Neetu Sharma	Office Attendant			
14	Ms. Saroj Bala	Water Woman		CONTRACTUAL	
15	Mr. Ajay	Sports Attendant	*1 K)	Mr. Raj Kumar	S.O (Admn.)
16	Mr. Ashok Kumar	Safai Karamchari	2	Mr. P.K. Bhatia	S.O (Accounts)
	Will Flori ex Rumai	Carai Rai arrioriari	3	Mr. Arvind Kumar	S.T.A
		F/\ 88	4	Mr. Akhilesh Kumar	Lab. Asstt.
		10 /30	5	Mr. Amit Kumar	Jr. Asstt.
	ACCOUNTS SECTION	18/1	6	Mr. Santosh Kumar	MTS
17	Mr. Shiv Narain	Assistant	7	Mr. Chandra Pal	MTS (Lab. Attdt.)
18	Mr. An Singh Mehra	Junior Assistant	8	Mr. Rahul Kumar	MTS (Lab. Attdt.)
19	Mr. Vinod Kumar	Office Attendant	9	Mr. Sanjay Kumar	MTS (Lab. Attdt.)
.,	Wii. Viiloa Karriai		10	Mr. Sanjay Kumar	MTS (Lab. Attdt.)
		"Only Knowledge of	11	Mr. Hari Chand Meena	MTS (Lab. Attdt.)
			12	Mr. Sangram Singh Yadav	MTS (Lab. Attdt.)
			13	Mr. Surender Kumar	MTS (Lab. Attdt.)
	LIBRARY		14	Mr. Puneet Thakur	MTS (Lab. Attdt.)
20	Dr. (Ms.) Rittu Sethi	Librarian	15	Mr. Manish	MTS (Lib. Attdt.)
21	Mr. Naveen Sharma	Professional	16	Mr. Shakeel Ahmed	MTS
		Assistant	10		
22	Mr. R. S. Mehra	Semi Professional Assistant	17	Mr. Lovkesh	MTS
23	Mr. Gajender Pal	Library Attendant	18	Mr. Mohit	MTS
24	Mr. Pawan Kumar	Library Attendant	19	Mr. Sanam Pathania	MTS
			20	Mr. Abhishek	MTS
	<u>ELECTRONICS</u>			GIRLS HOSTEL (Contractua	I)
25	Mr. Rajesh Kumar	Lab. Assistant	1	Ms. Meenu Sharma	Warden
26	Mr. Ram Kumar	Lab. Assistant	2	Ms. Himanshi Sharma	Matron
			3	Ms. Baby	Lady Attendant
			4	Mr. Ajay Kumar Mandal	MTS
		1		I .	1





















